From: Donohue, Thomas E

To: jason.bach@bhegts.com

Subject: 051-24738 Well Permit

Date: Thursday, February 5, 2026 12:49:00 PM
Attachments: 051-24738 R.E. Eberly 1553620 Permit.pdf

051-24738 R.E. Eberly 1553620 Conventional Storage Application.pdf

The Department of Environmental Protection has completed the review of the
application corresponding to the attached permit.

The department hereby approves the permit for the well pursuant to applicable
laws and regulations for this activity and to specific conditions of the individual

permit.

This information can also be viewed on our website, on the Oil and Gas Mapping

tool: https://www.depgis.state.pa.us/PaOilAndGasMapping/

Thomas E. Donohue, P.G. | Environmental Program Manager
Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations
400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412.442.4004 | Fax: 412.442.4328

www.dep.pa.gov
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5500-FM-OG0001A Rev. 11/2007 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA DEP USE ONLY
D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Permittee’s eFACTS ID Auth ID
iy VH OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 81074 ’_1553620
Watershed Name Quality
WELL PERMIT Laurel Run HQ
Permittee OGO.# Permit Number Date Issued
EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION 0G0-2239 37-051-24738-00 02/05/26
AND STORAGE, INC.
Address Farm Name & Well Number Well Serial #
925 White Oaks Boulevard R.E. EBERLY 5 Uw-211
. Municipality County
Bridgeport, WV 26330 Wharton Township Fayette
7% " Quadrangle Name Map Section #
Brownfield 5
Phone Project # Latitude Longitude
(681) 842-3329 N/A 39.806409 -79.684078
Surf Elev at Site Anticipated Maximum TVD Well Type Offset distances referenced to NE corner of map section.
2603.5 feet 7223 feet ST N/A

This permit covering the well operator and well location shown above is evidence of permission granted to conduct activities in accordance with the Oil
and Gas Act and the Oil and Gas Conservation Law, if the well is subject to that act and any rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, subject to the
conditions contained herein and in accordance with the application submitted for this permit. This permit does not convey any property rights.

This permit and the permittee’s authority to conduct the activities authorized by this permit are conditioned upon operator’'s compliance with applicable law
and regulations.

Notification must be given to the district oil and gas inspector, the surface landowner and political subdivision of the date well drilling will begin at least 24
hours prior to commencement of drilling activities.

The permittee hereby authorizes and consents to allow, without delay, employees or agents of the Department to have access to and to inspect all areas
upon presentation of appropriate credentials, without advance notice or a search warrant. This includes any property, facility, operation or activity governed
by the Oil and Gas Act, the Oil and Gas Conservation Law, the Coal and Gas Resource Coordination Act and other statutes applicable to oil and gas
activities administered by the Department. The authorization and consent shall include consent to the Department to collect samples of wastewaters or
gases, to take photographs, to perform measurements, surveys, and other tests, to inspect any monitoring equipment, to inspect the methods of operation
and disposal, and to inspect and copy documents required by the Department to be maintained. The authorization and consent includes consent to the
Department to examine books, papers, and records pertinent to any matter under investigation pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act or pertinent to a
determination of whether the operator is in compliance with the above referenced statutes. This condition in no way limits any other powers granted to
the Department under the Oil and Gas Act and other statutes, rules and regulations applicable to these activities as administered by the Department.

This permit does not relieve the operator from the obligation to comply with the Clean Streams Law and all statutes, rules and regulations administered by
the Department.

Special Permit Conditions:

1. This permitis conditioned upon the well operator obtaining all appropriate approvals, including local, municipal and zoning approvals,
and any revision or modification of those approvals.

2. The Operator shall run a complete angular deviation survey of the intentionally deviated well and submit it to the Department with the
other information required in the Well Record. The deviation survey is to be obtained by a responsible well surveying company and
shall include a well location plat and vertical section of the borehole as drilled that shows comparison to the well location plat and
vertical section as permitted.

3. This project is in the vicinity of the federally listed Northern Long-Eared Bat & Tricolored Bat. To avoid the active period of federally
listed bats, clear trees between November 15" and March 315t

4. Tree clearing and timbering within potential timber rattlesnake habitats (135° — 275° aspect, >10% slope) shall be conducted between
October 16 and April 14 in order to avoid encounters with timber rattlesnakes.

5. NOTE: WELL PENETRATES THE NORTH SUMMIT STORAGE FIELD (EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE, INC.)

This permit expires 2/5/2027 unless drilling is commenced on or before that date and prosecuted with due diligence.

N T Lo 205126

Regional Oil and Gas Program Manager

OIL AND GAS INSPECTOR ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER

Charles Reaggle 400 Waterfront Drive, Pittsburgh PA 15222 (814) 573-3580






B HE GT s Eastern Gas Transmisston and Stozage, Inc,
& © 926 White Oaks Bivd

A BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY ENERGY COMPANY Bridgeport, WV 26330

December 19, 2025

Pennsylvania Department of Brivironmental Protection
Office of Oil & Gas Matiagement

Southwest Regional Office

400 Waterfront Drive

Pitisburgh, PA 15222

By U.S. Mail, Certified Delivery; 9589 0710 5270 2944 3913 19
RE: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Ine.-North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application
To the Office of Oil & Gas Management,

Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc, (EGTS) plans to drill a conventional natural gas storage well
in its North Summit storage field, located in Wharton Township, Faystte County, PA, The following
documents are being provided to the Office as part of the drilling permit application for this conventional
natural gas storage well.

o Permit Application to Drill and Operate a Conventional Well (8000-PM-OOGMO00¢1a — Rev.
5/2012)

e Well Location Plat (8000-PM-OOGMO0002 — Rev. 10/2018)

» Surface Owner Approval Letter - PADCNR (October 8, 2025)

e Coal Area Determination

o 911 Address Certificate

o PNDI - 844543 (August 4, 2025)

« Coordination of a Well Location With Public Resources (8000-PM-O0GM0076 — Rev. 2/2016)

e« PADCNR Coordination Response and Clearance Letter

o USF&W Coordination Response and Clearance Communication

 Oil and Gas Operator Ownership and Control Information (8000-FM-OOGMO0118 — 3/2012)

« Pennsylvania Department of State ~ Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations

Record
o Surety Bond for Oil and Gas Wells (1430-FM-BOS0149 — Rev. 1/2014) - 70NGP200561

If yon have any questions or concerns, please contact me via the contact information provided.

Sincerely,

e
P

304.669.4850
jason.bach@bhegts.com






8000-PM-OOGM0001a Rev. 5/2012

g pennsylvania

1O

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT

PERMIT APPLICATION TO DRILL AND OPERATE A CONVENTIONAL WELL

| DEP USE ONLY |

Notes 0GO# Objection Date - Do not issue before:
2239 1/2/2026 APl#s  37-051-24738-00-00
PennEnviroScreen . .
Completed (1/12/26) Clientld 81074 Date Approved: and- - - _ - G- G-
. Bond# 5900 Watershed Name: Laurel Run
Compliance Check Designation: ~ [X HQ O ev
Completed (2/3/26) -
C: G: DPL (2/4/26) : Special Cond. See Permit
Reviewed By INV;
02/05/26 APS #1153112 Auth Id 1553620 Site Id 885357 PF Id 889190 SF Id 1465272
Please read instructions before you begin filling in this form.
WELL INFORMATION
Well Operator DEP ID# Well APl # ell Farm Name Well #
37-051-24738
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. 81074 R.E. Eberly 5
Address LAT 39 © 48' 23.0724" NAD Project Number Serial #
925 White Oaks Boulevard LONG- 79 ° 41' 26808" 83 UW-211
City State Zip Municipality Name/ City, Borough, Township County
Bridgeport WV 26330 Wharton Township Fayette
Phone Fax Email USGS 7.5 min. quadrangle map Section
681.842.3329 681.842.3390 jason.bach@bhegts.com Browesiele Brownfield

[_] Check if this is

a new address

888.264.8240

2417 Emergency Phone contact number

911 address of well site (if available)

250 Kirby Road, Wharton Township

Freshwater Impoundment Name/
Identification

Centralized Impoundment Name/

Identification

UW-211

Well Pad Name/Identification

Borrow Area Name/ldentification

Surface Elev
2603.5'

Deepest Formation to be penetrated:

Anticipated TVD

7223'

Target Formation(s) proposed for production

Huntersville Chert, Oriskany Sandstone

Anticipated Target Top/Bottom TVD

7026'/ 7223'

Number of wellbore laterals proposed under this application 1

PERMIT TYPE
Check applicable.
Application is to:
[X] Drill a new

[J Re-permit expired
permit

TYPE OF WELL
Check applicable.
O Gas
O oil
[J Comb. (gas &
oil/condensate)

APPLICATION FEE
Check applicable.
Conventional
[ $200 (Home Use Well)

Total Application Fee $

from the edge of any solid blue lined stream, spring or body of water identified on the most current 7%’
topographic quadrangle map or wetland greater than one acre in size or in a wetland?
If yes, is a waiver request (form 5500-FM-OG0057) and site-specific E&S control plan attached?

[1 Deepen well Ecgr\]j:;:;ion.
Total feet of wellbore to be drilled under this application 10000 Ft. LI Redrill wellbore O Injection, $1800
: : T ; ; 7 Alter well disposal
If applying for a permit to rework an existing well not registered or permitted, O] Other (specify) [ Coalbed
check this box [ ] and enter date drilled, if known: (see instructions) Methane Bond Agreement Id
PNDI Attached:[X] Any threatened or endangered “hit” must include a copy of X Gas Storage; 5900
the clearance letter from the applicable agency(ies). [ Other (specify)
Application submitted as: Coal well:[_] Attach Coal Module
CBM well [_] Attach Coal Module Configuration
Non coal well [X] Attach justification. O Vertical
X] Horizontal
[ Deviated
[] Multiple laterals
COORDINATION WITH REGULATIONS AND OTHER PERMITS | Yes | No
1. Will the well be subject to the Oil and Gas Conservation Law? If “No,” go to 2). L]
a. If*Yes”to#1, is the well at least 330 feet from outside lease or unit boundary? ] ]
b. Does the location fall within an area covered by a spacing order? ] ]
c. If the well will be multilateral, identify the wellbores on the sketch on page 3 of the plat that will be
completed as conservation and non-conservation.
2. Will the edge of the disturbed area of any portion of the well site of a conventional well be within 100 feet

-1-






8000-PM-COGMOG01a Rev. 62012

3. Will the wall penetrate or be within 2,000 feet of an acfive yas storage reservoir boundary?

a. I Yes, print the names of; Storage Field:  North Summit

[

Operator; Easlern Gas Transmisslon and Storage, Inc.

Is the proposed well location within the permiited area of a landfill?

5. Wil the wall be drilled within 200 feet from any existing building or an existing water supply?
a. If“Yes,” Is written consent from the owner attached?
b. If wrilien consent Is not attached, is a variance request (form 8000-FM-OOGM3058) attached?

6. Will the well be located where 1t may impact a public resource as outiined In the “Coordination of a Well

Bl OO L O

Location with Public Resources" form 6500-PM-OG00767 if yes, atlach a competed copy of the form and

clearance latlers from applicable agencles.

DO

7. Will any portion of the well site be in a Speclal Protection High Quallly @ (HQ) or Excepllonal Value 01 (EV)

walershad?

Provide name of speclal protection siream _Laurel Run {36265)

7.1 Will the well be drllled using enhanced drilling or completion fechnclogies Into a formation that typically

produces gas or petroleum?

b<]

[

3

B

8. s this well part of a development which requires an Earth Disturbance Permit for Olf and Gas Activities

disturblng more than 5 acres? If yes, list the number of the ESCGP approval If the permit has been Issued,

8.1 Is the disturbed area of the well site between 1 to 5 acres and in a Special Proteciion Watershed

B

9. Is waste, including drill cuttings, from the drilling of this well Is to be disposed of on this well slte? Yes [1No

10, Will the well or well site be located within a defined 100 year floodplain or where the floodplain Is undefined, within 100 feet of the fop of
the bank of a perennial stream or within 50 feet of the top of the bank of an Intermiltent stream. Yes I No [R)

a. |fyes, is a waiver request atfached that will protect the Waters of the Commonwealth? Yes [INo O

11. Is the well to be located within a H2S area pursuani {0 §78.77a? Yes CINo i

12, Aftach a current Ownership & Control form 8000-FM-O0GM0118.

Signature of Appl nf\ i

"] The person slgning this form attests that they have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the applicant, and that the
information, Ingluding all refated submisslons, 1s frue and accurale fo the best of thelr knowledgs,

§ orized to Sulfrit Application

nafure of Pe w

{Print or
Tipe)

Nama of Signer:

Tlle:

John M. Love

Direclor, Storage

Date

{216~ 202"

Application ?reparer.’oté:cl: Jas & B%l

Phene:

304.669.4850

\






8000-PM-OOGMO0002 Rev. 10/2018 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA DEP |Auth ID #
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION USE | permit G:
pennsylvania OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT ermit #: e
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL ~ " :
PROTECTION WE L L LOCAT' O N P LAT ONLY | Project #:
PAGE 1 Surface Location
SHL True Latitude: NOTES: LEGEND
1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO PROVIDE THE LOCATION OF A PROPOSED NATURAL GAS STORAGE WELL AND ——=—="2
39 || 806409° DOES NOT REPRESENT A CLOSED BOUNDARY SURVEY. PROPERTY LINES WERE OBTAINED FROM GIS TAX
. RECORDS. X PROPOSED GAS WELL
SHL True Longitude:
S 2. NO WATER SOURCES WERE FOUND WITHIN ONE MILE OF THE PAD CENTER BASED ON A SEARCH BY CIVIL & SURFACE
- | 79 || 684078 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. IN OCTOBER 2025. OF THE PENNSYLVANIA GEOLOGIC DATA EXPLORATION — — ——— RACT BOUNDARY
(PAGEODE) DATABASE.
ADJOINER
3. STREAMS TAKEN FROM PA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 3058 STREAM DATA , 2004, ~  —— ———————~- SURFACE BOUNDARY
4. EXISTING GAS WELLS TAKEN FROM PADEP CONVENTIONAL/UNCONVENTIONAL OIL & GAS LOCATIONS DIGITAL TIE LINE
LAYER (APRIL 2022).
5. EXISTING GAS STORAGE PROVIDED BY EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE, INC. ON 10-09-2025. - . STREAM
6.  EASTERN GAS TRANSMISSION AND STORAGE, INC. INTENDS TO EXPAND AN EXISTING GRAVEL WELL PAD GAS STORAGE
(UW-210) AND INSTALL (DRILL) A NEW WELL (UW-211) WITHIN THE EXISTING NORTH SUMMIT STORAGE FIELD. R —— RreeRvoR

i

3,000 BUFFER
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./— 051-90193

/

|

|

PROPOSED
WELL PAD

|
|
|
|

EXISTING
GRAVEL PAD

500' BUFFER
FROM WELL
| TOPHOLE

COMMONWEALTH
. OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR)

NORTH SUMMIT
GAS STORAGE
RESERVOIR

051-00099

N/F

EXISTING
GRAVEL PAD

i

(a1 Ly9L

051»20949/
él

—
_———— -

—

K 051-24409

N/F

COMMONWEALTH
OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR)

051-24397
(UW-210)

051-20605
PROPOSED

ACCESS
ROAD

M 8217610 N

il

/

MILL RUN

/
/

EXISTING GRAVEL
EXISTING GAS WELL

SCALE IN FEET

\\
W\
0 1000 2000
Applicant/Well Operator Name: DEP ID # Well (Farm) Name: Well #: Serial #
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. 0G0-2239 R. E. Eberly 5 UW-211
Address: 925 White Oaks Boulevard County: Municipality: Well Type:
Bridgeport WV, 26330 Fayette Wharton Township Gas Storage
911 address of well site: USGS 7%’ Quadrangle Map | Map Section: Surface Elevation:
Name:
250 Kirby Road, Wharton Township, PA Brownsfield 5 2603.5 4.
Suryeyor or Phone # Dwg # Date: Scale: Tract
Engineer: David J. Sebastian, Jr. | 412-429-2324 | 354-053-Well Plat 01/23/2026 1"=1000' Acreage: 2013.0
Lat. & Long Metadata Method:| Accuracy: Datum: Elevation Metadata | Accuracy: Datum: Survey Date:
GPS 3+ ft. | NAD 83 Method: Gpg 3+ ft. NAVD 88 08/20/2025

—1-






8000-PM-OOGMO0002 Rev. 10/2018

WELL LOCATION PLAT
Page 2 Notifications
DEP Statewide toll-free phone number for reporting cases of water contamination which may be
associated with development of oil and gas resources is 1-866-255-5258.

Applicant / Well Operator Name DEP ID# Well (Farm) Name Well # Serial #
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc] 0GO0-2239 R.E. Eberly 5 Uw-211
Surface Landowner / Lessor Angle & Course of Deviation (Drilling): Anticipated True Vertical |Anticipated Total
Depth Feet (TVD): Measured Depth

Feet (TMD):

Commonwealth of PA S 26° 41' 02" W 4314.2" 7,223 10,000

Target Formation(s): Deepest Formation to be penetrated: Number of laterals: Total footage to
be drilled all
laterals:

Oriskany Oriskany 1 10,000

Surface Owner/Water Purveyor w/ Water Supply within 1000'/3000° Latitude Longitude of Water Supply
Municipality: where the well will be drilled, Municipality: where the well will be drilled,
adjacent to the well, or within 3000 feet adjacent to the well, or within 3000 feet

Wharton Township

Georges Township

Springhill Township

Henry Clay Township Coal related parties

Stewart Township

North Union Township

South Union Township

l1of1l





8000-PM-OOGM0002 Rev. 10/2018
WELL LOCATION PLAT

PAGE 3 Plan View of Deviated Well Bore

SYSTEM: NAD 83-2011

PROPOSED
WELL PAD

LON:-79.684180°

OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR

LANDING POINT
LAT:39.800016°
BOTTOM HOLE LON:-79.687943°

LAT:39.795713°

Z=
R

4k i

P PN
ot N
L3 AN

SCALE: 1"=300'

Applicant/Well Operator Name: DEP ID # Well (Farm) Name: Well #:
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. 0G0-2239 R. E. Eberly 5
NOTES:
1. TRACT BOUNDARY AND WELL \
DATA PROVIDED BY EASTERN )
GAS TRANSMISSION AND S
STORAGE, INC. /4/4%
2. HORIZONTAL COORDINATE '?O,q&@'? \A\

N/F
COMMONWEALTH
OF PENNSYLVANIA (DCNR)

TOP HOLE/
KICK OFF POINT 1
LAT:39.806409°
LON:-79.684078°
86‘70
166, 383, EXISTING
(71, 5 N gg.. GRAVELPAD
03,,
KICK OFF POINT 2 > /53 "W
LAT:39.806236° )
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S EXISTING
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/ \
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N

\
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22 |
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5
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8000-PM-OOGMO0002 Rev. 10/2018

WELL LOCATION PLAT

PAGE 4 Cross Section

Applicant/Well Operator Name: DEP ID # Well (Farm) Name: Well #:
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. 0G0-2239 R. E. Eberly 5
WELL PLAN
NOTES:
1. TRACT BOUNDARY AND WELL
DATA PROVIDED BY EASTERN
GAS TRANSMISSION AND
STORAGE, INC.
2. HORIZONTAL COORDINATE
SYSTEM: NAD 83-2011
Latitude Longitude
KOP 1: TVD: 600 TMD : _ 600 39.806409° -79.684078°
KOP 2: TVD: 3900 TMD : _ 3901 39.806236° -79.684180°
Landing Point : TVD : 7110' TMD : _ 8250' 39.800016° -79.687943°
Bottom Hole TVD: 7223' TMD : _ 10000 39.795713° -79.690670°
Uw-211
0
KOP #1 @ 600' TVD (2°/100")
1000
2000
. 3000
=)
=
e
v KOP #2 @ 3900' TVD (32/100")
T 4000
&
[¥%)
[}
5000
6000
| Top of Huntersville @ 7026' TVD | Landing Point @ 8250' MD /7110' TVD)
7000
| Top of Oriskany @ 7223 VD _ | TD @ 10000' MD /7223 TVD
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500
VERTICAL SECTION @ 207.32° (FEET)






2000-PM-O0GMG001a Rev. 512012 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Record of Notification / Written Consent DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTCIN
% pennsylvania _ , OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT
PERMIT APPLICATION TO DRILL AND OPERATE Farm Name - Well#
A CONVENTIONAL WELL P ST

Record of Notification

DEP USE | APS#

ONLY
Nofification
Listthe following: surface landowner, surface landowners znd water purveyors with water supplies within 1000 feet, municipaltywhere | | 8 | o e ;zfgg‘eam and ifach proof.
the wel will be drilled; adjacent municipality; gas storage operator if within 2000 feet. Mark the boxes, “X," which show the parties” 2 8 ;&: 28
interests. Use additional forms ¥ you need more space. You are required to nofify each of thess parties. % = B §' =y -
Notification: Signature below name indicates the party’s acknowledgement of receipt of the well & S| 5585 i_:—z-
location plat and serves as proof of notification 3 c;%’ g £ E g = Address Written
z |8 12252 2 Sent RetumReceipt | Afidavit | Comsent
Print Name: Commonwealth Of Pennsylvania Address: F;aghgl Cagrggg State Office Bldg
.0. Box
Ses gtached letter from PADCNR . X X
(¢4 0 David Danio) Harrishurg, PA 17105-8552 |
Signature {
PrintName: Fastern Gas Transmisson & Stofage | Address: 925 White Oaks Boulevard ; v
a7 Bridgeport, WV 26330 X X
Signature i '- ; : -
PnnurlamaWhartm o\ﬁsmp l\, }' Address: 114 Efliotsville Road ! |
@ o \ Farmington, PA 15437 X | X
Signafure r YA g !/L’ \£ e}‘\/ I
Print Narna. Georges sh; Address: 1151 Township Drive X
Shilo Cr ? Ao [ 4o, Uniontown, PA 15401 X
Si nature/— 104G P
Print Name: pnnghllE Township Address:  Appalachian Community Center ¥
: . Sawders 2350 Springhill furnace Road X
Signature. 7 C;;/é £ % > Smithfigld, PA, 15478 L !

Record of Written Consent

Written Consent; Signature below indicates the party’s approval of the well location, or indicates written consent and waives the 15-day objection period where applicable.
Check applicable box

Surface Owner Water Well within 200 fest Building within 200 feet
Print and Sign Name: Address: Date X O I
See attached approval letter from Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (PADCNR c/o David Danko)
Print and Sign Name: Address: Date: N 0 0O
Print and Sign Name: Address: Date: | | 0
Print and Sign Name: Address: Date: | = O






8000-PM-O0OGMO001a Rev. 572012
Record of Notification f Written Consent

%pennsylvama

O b VERT A1 [ el o e AT

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTOIN
OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT

PERMIT APPLICATION TO DRILL AND OPERATE
A CONVENTIONAL WELL

Farm Name - Well #

— @
Signature ( ,/

Applicant Name DEP ID#
Record of Notification
DEP USE | APS#
ONLY ¢
Nofification
List the following: surface landowner; surface landowners and water purveyors with water supplies within 1000 feet; municipality whese - s @ Corti Fﬁ?gh? meants and attach proot.
the well will be drilled; adjacent municipality; gas storage operator # within 2000 feet. Mark the boxes, *“X." which show the parties’ 2 gﬁ_ ggsg ertmen Mak L
interests. Use addifional forms if you need more space. You are required fo nofify each of these parfies. § o § ?g § "
Notification: Signature below name indicates the party’s acknowledgement of receipt of the well & 8| 822 =
i ificati B EE. &
location plat and serves as proof of notification g 3 E; § EE % Adkress Wiitien
@ 8 |l Aesyl = Sent Retum Receipt | Affidavit Consent
Print Name Henry Clay Township Address: 156 Martin Road
Markieysburg, PA 15459 i
S‘-M&.j" - ] X
Slgnatureiuw _,g.MM
Print Name: Stewart Tewnshap Address: 373 Grover Road !
MaraeT Dan e g Ohiopyle, PA 15470 X X
_S___%SI nator W
Print Name: N Unaon Townshlp Address; 7 Scuth Evans Stafion Road :
c& 5391”"""3 Lemont FUmnace, PA 15456 X X
_ggnatur
ProtName: South Union Township Address: 151 Township Drive
T BT T2 05 Uniontown, PA 15401 ! X : X
Signature Do = :
b
Print Name: | wm Address: -

Record of Written Consent

Written Consent: Signature below indicates the party’s approval of the well location, or indicates written consent and waives the 135-day objection period where applicable.

Check applicable box
Surface Owner Water Well within 200 feet Building within 200 feet
Print and Sign Name: Address: Date ] O] 0
Print and Sign Name: Address: Date: 0 ] 1
Print and Sign Name: Address: Date: 0 ' 0 O
Print and Sign Name: Address: | Date: ] 0 1






December 1, 2025

Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Ine.
Well: UW-211

Coal Area Determination

Purpose

This review was performed to determine the coal area status of the proposed UW-211 well location.

Background

Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. (EGTS) is planning to drill new conventional gas storage well
UW-211 (R.E. Eberly #5), This well will be in EGTS’s North Summit storage field, located in Fayette
County, PA, UW-211 will be located on the same well location as EGTS storage well UW-210 (R.E.
Eberly #4 / 37-051-24397).

Coal Determination Methods

Three sources were used during the determination:

« Distribution of Pennsylvania Coals Map (PADCNR),
e Pennsylvania Mine Map Atlas (minemaps.psu.edu),
e UW-210 Well Record and Completion Report (EGTS),

Distribution of Pennsylvania Coals Map

The Distribution of Coals Map served as the basis for review. The map indicated that the general
location of the North Summit storage field was not a recognized coal area. A copy of the coal
distribution map is attached.

Pennsylivania Mine Map Atlas

The Pennsylvania Mine Map Atlas was compared to the Distribution of Coals Map. Both sources
agreed the location of the well was a non-coal area.

Coordinates for all wellbore milestones were plofted by latitude and Jongitude, using the
Pennsylvania Mine Map Atlas interactive web page. The wellbore milestones used were:






Surface hole location
Kick off point #1
Kick off point #2
Landing point
Bottom hole TD

All wellbore milestones were within the non-coal area, At no point does any portion of the UW-211
wellbore penetrate or cross any coal areas. Images taken from the interactive web page, with well
path milestones plotted, are attached.

[JI-210 Well Record and Completion Repor!

The Well Record and Completion Report for UW-210 was reviewed. The surface hole location for
UW-211 is proposed to be approximately 50 from the surface hole location for UW-210. Given this
proximity between the two wells, the formation log for UW-210 provides a source to validate the
presence of coal, or not. A review of the UW-210 well records indicate no coal was encountered when
this well was drilled.

Conclusion

No coal appears to be present, either within the area underlying UW-211"s sutface hole location, or at any
point along the planned wellbore path. Based on the agreement of all records reviewed, UW-211 meets
the criteria for non-coal area classification,
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EXHIBIT 3 - DISTRIBUTION OF PENNSYLVANIA COALS
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ER-OG-64: Rev. 11/2025
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Oil and Gas Management

COAL/NON-COAL DETERMINATION

Auth. ID: 1553620 Approved as:
[ Coal [ Coal - Mined Out Non-Coal
Permit Number: 37-051-24738 Geologist: D. Lapikas, P.G.
COAL SEAM Date: 1/13/2026

Washington: ABSENT

Waynesburg: ABSENT

Sewickley: ABSENT

Redstone: ABSENT

Pittsburgh: ABSENT

Upper Freeport: ABSENT

Lower Freeport: ABSENT

Upper Kittanning: ABSENT

Middle Kittanning: ABSENT

Lower Kittanning: ABSENT

Clarion: ABSENT

Brookville: ABSENT

Mercer: ABSENT

Other:

Comments: Well ID: R.E. Eberly #5
Well Coordinates: 39.806409, -79.684078

References: PA Geological Survey M-68

FOR INFORMATION ONLY





\FM-O80004. Rev, 12010

. COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA DEP USE ONLY 1
pennsylvania DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION i ;;“,3-—-
DEFATTNENT OF ENVIFONMENTAL PROTECTION OlL AND GAS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM yres
Well Record and Completion Report | “"“ Sulactty td
Wall Oparator ' DEP 1D¥ . Well AP # (Permit/ Reg) Prolsct Number Actes
! Danilnion Transmissu)n Inc 81074 | 37081-24397 4431
i Addross Well Farm Name Well # Seral # )
. 445 West Main Street R.E. Eberly Trust et aE 4 UW 210
<ty Sée | ZpGods | County T Munlcipatity: ‘
Clarksburg WV | 26301 Fayette Wharton Township
_ Fhone F.éx' - {J808 7.6 min, quadrangle map
304.669.4850 304.627.8390 Brownfield -
Check-all that apply. IE Original WellRecord [ Original Completior Report [Tl Amended Well Recorid [ Amended Comp!etlon Report|
: = = = ;,-;-rxﬂa:-r—.—'—————————-"““““— —— 'H/W , TR
PEWELIRECORDAitccamblets helidals )
Wall Type B Gas [Joil [ Combination Oli & Gas I:] Injection X Storage __ [ Disposal
Drilling Method | [ Rotary—Air____[X) Rotary - Mud {_] Cable Tool
Date Drlling Starfed Date Dnnlng Comple!ed " 7 1 Surface Elevation Total Depliv— Dritler Total Depth - Logger
5-6-11 8-26-11 2608 ft 7400 . . 7400 ft.
. . Cement returned on surface casing? Yes [ ]No
. (.Z:asl.lng an‘d Tubing Cement returned on coal protective casing? | ] Yes L INe D N/A
Hole _ Thread /| Amountin Materlal Behind Pipe Packer / Hardwarae / Centralizers Date
Size | Pipe Size VWt Weld Weli (ft) __Type and Amount, Type Size Depth Run
24 24 163 Weld 49 ‘Cased while drilling N/A . NIA NIA -::5',671-1 ]
20 16 65 | Thread | 408 | 700 sx Class A cerrient blend Sea -+ -aftached sheet | 7-17-11
1475 | 10.75 40.5 | Thread 1482 1100 sx Class A cement blends See ':-t‘iﬂéchédr " shieet | 8-5:11
98761 7 | 20 | Thread [ 7355 ‘7410 sx Class A cement blends See | aftached sheel | 8-20-11
wma;eyy-- %
i:_tf;

Perforatlon Record

Stimuiatlon Record

Interval Perforated

Data From

To‘

Fluld

Date _ Inler_val Treated

Average
injectlon Rate

Propping Agent
Type  Amount’

Type

Amount

Nalural Open Flow Fatural Rotk:

e e Préssure Hours Days
After Treatment Open After Treatment | T
Flow Rock Pressure Hours Rays

Well Service Companles - Provide the nama, address, and phone number of all well service companles Involved.

Nams Name = ]
Braden Drilling Superior Well Services Baker Atlas
Address ’ Address
P.O. Box 547 1650 Hackers Creek Road 106 RR 4, Box 640
Clty - Stals — 2] Cily - Siate — Zi ' CI Slate ~ Z]
"Buckhanhon, WV 26201 “Jans Lew, WV 26378 Buckhanhon, WV 26201
' 304.473.0403 i ":“5'64 8846684 " %04.472.9460

- -






66Q0-FM-080004, Rev. 112010

" LOG OF

FORMATIONS Well AP!#:l.S‘?fOi']-;‘liBﬁZ-._“.

{if you will need more space than this page, please phd!oc‘:gpy‘_ihe blaik form before filling it in.}
, Top Bottom |- Gasat Oll at Water at . _
Formation Name or Type {feel) {feat), _ {feat) {feot) (iresh / brine; it Source of Data

Dirt 0 5 ) Driller T
Sand & Shale 5 84 Driller
Sandstone 84 | 315 * | Driller
Sand & Shale . 815 540 | Fresh water | Drlller

-| ‘Sandstone: 540 | 632 174" | Driller
Shale 632 | 705 Driller
Red rock. 705 | 785 Driller
Sand and shale - 785 | 900 Drilier
Shale 900 I 1026 Driller
Red rock / sand & shale 1025 1414 Drilier
Sand & shale 1414 6394 Driller
Tully Limestone 6352 6450 Wireline fogs
Hamliton Shale 6486 6790 Wireline logs.
Marcellus Shale 5820 6954 Wireling logs
‘Onondaga Limestone, 6954 6968 Wirelins logs
Huntersville Chert 6968 7096 Wireline logs
Oriskany Sandstone 7086 7230 Wireline logs
Helderberg Limestore 7230 7400 Wirefing logs

B

Y T TR TR L~ NS N Ma
Well Operator's Sig) : o "{?4 e

1 1 do hereby: certify to the best of my knowledge, information and bellef that the well identified on this Well Record and
Gompletion Report has .been properly cased and cemented in accordance with the. requirements ‘of 25 Pa. Code
Chapter 78 and any conditions. contained iri the periit for this well. | am aware that there -are significant perialties for
submitting false information, including the possibifity of fine and imprisonmsnt,

=7

“If Commants:.

Techmicaka , ‘tilj:/ /E?jt.e{a‘.ll






EPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

FAYETTE COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE BUILDING
24 E MAIN STREET | UNIONTOWN, PA 15401
(724) 430-1277 office eoc@fcema.org {724} 430-1281 fax

December 1, 2025
Address Verification

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is intended to serve as the official physical 9-1-1 address verification for the below listed address
in Fayette County Pennsylvania. This address is recognized within the Fayette County Emergency
Management Agency's 9-1-1 addressing system database.

FCEMA does not assign zip codes. Mailing address inquires should be forwarded to your local US Post Office.

Gas Well; UW-211

Physical Address 250 KIRBY RD
Tax Parcel ID 42-19-D005
Municipality Wharton Township

Please do not hesitate to reach out for any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

CR@;@@J - c*/_t“;éf'é

This document wos electronicolly signed.

Richard C. Black, MPA

GIS/Systems Manager

Address Management

Emergency Management Agency/911
24 E Main Street

Uniontown, PA 15401

(724} 430-1277 Qffice

(412) 518-2986 Mobile

rhlack@fcema.org

ccl

FCEMA Notes: 69929






Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources Project Search |D: PNDI-844543
PNDI Recelpt: project_recelpt_north_summit_well_install_844543_FINAL_1.pdf

1. PROJECT INFORMATION

ProJect Name: North Summit Well Installation Project

Date of Review: 8/4/2025 09:39:45 AM

Project Category: Energy Storage, Production, and Transfer, Energy Production (generation), Oll or Gas - new
wells, expansion of well field

Prolect Area: 41,68 acres

County(s): Fayette

Township/Municipality(s): Wharton Townhship

ZIP Code:

Quadrangle Name(s); BROWNFIELD

Watersheds HUC 8: Cheat

Watersheds HUC 12: Upper Big Sandy Creek

Decimal Degrees: 39.802730, -79.682822

Degreas Minutes Seconds: 39° 48" 9,8293" N, 79° 40' 58.1578" W

2. SEARCH RESULTS

Agency Results Response

PA Game Commission Conservation Measure No Further Review Required, See Agency
Comments

PA Department of Conservation and  Potential Impact FURTHER REVIEW iS REQUIRED, See

Natural Resources Agency Response

PA Fish and Boat Commission Conservatlon Measure No Further Review Required, See Agency
Comments

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Potentlal Impact MORE INFORMATION REQUIRED, See

Agency Response

As summarized above, Pennsylvania Natural Diversity inventory (PNDI) récords indicate there may be potential
impacts to threatened and endangered andfor speclal concern species and resources within the project area. if the
response above indicates "No Further Review Regulred” no additional communication with the respective agency is
requlred. If the responsa is "Further Review Required” or "Ses Agency Response," refer to the appropriate agency
comments below. Please see the DEP Information Section of this recelpt if a PA Department of Environmental
Protection Permit is required.
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Pennsyivanla Department of Conservatlon and Natural Resources
PND! Recelpt: project_recelpt_north_summil_wel} Install 844543 FINAL 1.pdf

Project Search {D: PNDI-844543

~- Buffered Profect
- Boundary

[} Project Boundary

North Summit Well Installation Project
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Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Naturat Resources
PNDI Receipt: praject_recelpt_north_suminlt_well_Install 844543 FINAL_1.pdf

Project Search iD: PNDI-844543

North Summit Well Installation Project
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Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources Project Search 1D: PNDi-844543
PNDI Receipt: project_receipt_norih_summit_well_Instali 844543 FINAL_1.pdf

RESPONSE TO QUESTION(S) ASKED

Q1: Wil the action include disturbance to trees such as trea cutting {or other means of knocking down, or bringing
down trees, tree topping. or tree trimming), pesticide/herbiclde application or prescribed fire?
Your answer is: Unknown

Q2: Does the action area contain any caves (or assoclated sinkholes, fissures, or other karst features), mines, rocky g
outcroppings, culverts, or tunnels that could provide habltat for hibernating bats? i
Your answer is: Unknown |

Q3: Will the actian include disturbance to trees such as trea cutting {or other means of knocking down, or bringlng

down trees, iree topping. or tree telmming), pesticldefherblclde appllcation or prescribed fire? ;
Your answer is: Unknown

Q4: Does the action area contain any caves (or associated sinkholes, fissures, or other karst features), mines, rocky
outcropplings, culverts, or tunnels that could provide habitat for hibernating bats?
Your answer is: Unknown

3. AGENCY COMMENTS

Regardless of whether a DEP permit Is necessary for this proposed project, any potential impacts to threatened
and endangered species andfor speclal concern specles and resources must be resolved with the appropriate
jurisdictional agency. In some cases, a permit or authorization from the jurisdictional agency may be needed if
adverse impacts to these species and habltats cannot be avoided.

These agency determinations and responses are valid for two years (from the date of the review), and are
hased on the project information that was provided, including the exact project location; the project typs,
description, and features; and any responses to questions that were generated during this search. If any of the
following change: 1) project location, 2) project size or configuration, 3} project type, or 4) responses to the
questions that were asked during the online review, the results of this review are not valld, and the review must
be searched agaln via the PNDI Environmental Review Tool and resubmitted to the jurisdictional agencies. The
PNDI tool is a primary screening tool, and a desktop review may reveal more or fewer impacts than what is listed
on this PNDI recelpt. The Jursidictional agencles strongly advise against conducting surveys for the species
listed on the recelpt prior to consultation with the agencies.

PA Game Commission
RESPONSE:

Conservation Measure: Potential Impacts to state and federally listed specles which are under the jurisdiction of bolh ‘
the Pennsylvania Game Commission (PGC) and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service may occur as a result of this

project. As a result, the PGC defers comments on potential impacts to federally listed specles to the U.S, Fish and

Wildlife Service, No further coordination with the Pennsylvania Game Commisslon is required at this time.

PA Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
RESPONSE:

Further review of this project Is necessary to resolve the potential Impact(s). Please send project information to this
agency for review (see WHAT TO SEND).

DCNR Species: (Note: The Pennsylvania Conservation Explorer too! Is a primary screening tocl, and a desktop review
may reveal more of fewer species than what Is listed below. After deskltop review, If a botanical survey Is required by
DCNR, we recommend the DCNR Botanlcal Survey Protocols, avallable here:

https:ficonservationexplorer. denr.pa.govicontent/survey-protocois)

‘Sclentific Name "> " Common Name . " ‘Current Status " 'Proposed Status - Survey Window .0
Uvuiaria puberula Mouniain Bellwort Speclal Concarn Spacial Concern Flowers May
Species® Species”

Page 4 of 7






Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Naturai Resources Project Search ID: PNDI-844543
PNDI Recelpt: prolect_recelpt_north_summit_well_install 844543 FINAL_1.pdf

PA Fish and Boat Commission
RESPONSE:

Conservation Measure: Projects conducted in the occupled range of the timber ratileshake (Crotaitis horridus) have a
high risk of encountering this specles during construction,
1) Workers responsible for implementing this project should be advised that timber ratllesnakes may be encountered
and that avoidance ls the best means of mintmizing risks {o personal safety. It s suggested thal safety protocols be
Implemented for timber rattlesnake encounters and workers should be advised that the timber rattlesnake Is a state
protected specles and Is not to be harmed. Killing of timber rattiesnakes is prohibited by the Commisslon pursuant to
58 Pa. Code Section 78.6.
2) We recommend that a timber rattlesnake habliat assessment be conducted in the project area by a qualified timber
rattlesnake surveyor In order to assist project planners In avoiding disturbance of ¢titical hablial. A st of qualified
surveyors and habltat assessment protccol can be found here.
+ See hitps:iiwww.fishandboat.com/Conservatlon/Reptiles-Amphibians/Pages/Timbe... for a list of Quailfied Timber
Ratllesnake Surveyors
* See hitps:fiwww. fishandboat.com/Conservation/Reptilas-Amphibians/Pages/Thnbe... for the Timber Rattlesnake
Habltat Protocol
3) If potentlal den (over-wintering} habltat Is located during the habitat assessment, we recommend that the project be
modifled to avold direct impacts to this kreplaceable habitat, or a Timber Rattlesnake Presence-Absence Survey of
potential den (over-wintering) habitat be conducted In the habitats that are currently slated for direct disturbance to
determine the presence or absence of rattlesnake hibernacula in the project area. Survey repcHs should be sent to
PFBC for review and consultation. This informatlon is necessary to allow PFBC fo formulate recommendations to avoid
adverse Impacts to this specles of special concern,
» See hitps:fwww . fishandboat.com/Conservation/Raptiles-Amphi b ans/Pages/Timbe... for the Timber Ratllesnake
Presence-Absence Survey Protocol
4} If potentlal or occupied gestation habitat Is located during the habllat assessment and cannot be avoided by the
proposed development, we recommend that this habitat be replaced using our habltat creation guldelines,
+ See httpsfwww fishandboat.com/Conservation/Reptiles-Amphiblans/Pages/Timbe... for the PFBC Gestation Habltat
Creation Guidelines
5} Tres clearing and timbering within potential timber ratliesnake critical habitats (135°-275° aspect, >10% slope)
should be conducted from October 16 to April 14 in order to avold encounters with timber rattiesnakes.
6) For the safety of workers and snakes, the Commission recommends that a PFBC permitted timber rattlesnake
blologist who has the proper skills to handle this venomous species be on-slte prior {o and duting consfruction,
between Aprll 15 and October 15, to Inspect and clear the area (including staging areas and access roads) of tmber
ratHesnakes and to capiure and remove any rattlesnakes fhat may interfere with work aclivities.
i for the Monltoring Guidelihes

7)If concerns arise during constructlon over high numbers of snake encounters or habitat alteratlon, please contact the

PFBC at 814-359-5237 for consultation with our biclogisis,

PFBC Species: (Note: The Pennsylvanla Conservation Explorer fool ts a primary screening tool, and a desktop review
may reveal more or fewer species than what is listed below.)

*S(.:'ien_ﬂ.fic N.é'mé. SR :. L '1'C0n'1r.;r10n"Nan;l.'B. T s lrent Status Sl
Senslitive Specles*™ Speclal Concern Spacles*

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
RESPONSE:

Information Request: Your project is within the range of the federally listed northern long-eared bat. Enter project

information into IPaC (bitp:/lecos.fws.goviipaci). Follow the step-by-step process to review this project's potential effect
on federally listed specles, For step-by-step instructions, please see our Project Review Page

{httpsiivrw.fws govioffice/pennsylvania-acologleal-services/project-revi. )
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Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources Project Search iD: PNDI-844543
PNDi Receipt: project_recelpt north_summit_well_Instail_844543 FINAL_1.pdf

Information Request: Your project is within the range of the federally listed Indlana bat. Enter project informatlon into
IPaC (hitp:fecos.fws.gov/ipac/). Follow the step-by-step process to review this project's potential effect on federally
listed specles, For step-by-step instruciions, please see our Project Review Page

{hps: e s govioffice/pennsylvania-ecological-services/project-revl..)

* Special Concern Species or Resource - Plant or animal specles classifled as rare, tentatively undetermined or
candidate as well as other taxa of conservatlon concern, significant natural communitles, special concern populations
{ptants or animals) and unique geologic features.

** Sensitive Species - Specles identified by the jurisdictional agency as collectible, having economic value, or being
susceptible to decline as a result of visltation.

WHAT TO SEND TO JURISDICTIONAL AGENCIES

If project iInformation was requested by one or more of the agencles above, upload® or emali the following
information fo the agency(s) {see AGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION). Instructions for uploading project materials
can be found here. This option provides the applicant with the convenlence of sending project matetlals to a single
location accesslble to all three state agencies (but not USFWS),

*f Information was requested by USFWS, applicants must submit thelr project using 1PaC, fallowing the

USFWS Project Submisslon Instructions, USFWS will not accept or review project materiais uploaded via the
Conservation Explorer,

Checl-list of Minimum Materials to be submitted:

____Project narrative with a description of the overali project, the work to be performed, current physlcal characteristics
of the site and acreage to be impacted.

____Amap with the project boundary andfor a baslc site plan{particularly showing the relationship of the projeci to the
physical features such as wetlands, streams, ponds, rock outcrops, etc.)

In addition to the materlals listed above, USFWS REQUIRES the following

____ SIGNED copy of a Final Project Envirohmental Review Recelpt

The inclusion of the following information may expedite the review process,

Color photos keyed to the basic site plan (i.e. showing on the site ptan where and In what direction each photo
was faken and the date of the photos}

Information about the presence and location of wetlands in the project area, and how this was determined (e.g.,

by & qualified wetlands blologlst), if wetlands are present In the project area, provide project plans showing the location
of ail project features, as well as wetlands and streams.

4. DEP INFORMATION

The Pa Department of Environmental Protection {DEP) requires that a slgned copy of this receipt, along with any
requlred documentation from Jurlsdictional agencles concerning resofution of potential impacts, ba submitted with
applications for permits requiring PNDI review. Two review options are available to permit applicants for handfing PNODI
coordination in conjunction with DEP’s permit review process involving either T&E Species or specles of special
concerm. Under sequential review, the permit applicant performs a PNDI screening and completes all coordination with
the approptiate jurlsdictional agencles prior to submitting the permit application. The appficant will Include with lis
application, both a PNDI receipt andfor a clearance letter from the jurlsdictional agency If the PNDi Receipt shows a
Potential Impact to a species or the applicant chooses to obtain letters directly from the jurlsdictional agencies. Under
concurrent review, DEP, where feasible, will allow technical review of the permit to occur concurrently with the T&E
species cansultation with the jurisdictional agency. The applicant must still supply a copy of the PND! Receipt with Its
permit application, The PNDI Receipt should also be submitted to the appropriate agency according to directions on
the PNDI Recelpt, The applicant and the jurisdictional agency will work together to resolve the potential Impact(s). See
the DEP PNDI policy at hitps:/iconservationexplorer.donn.pa.gevicontentiresources,
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Pennsyivania Department of Conservation and Natural Resources Project Search |D: PNDI-844543
PNDI Receipt: project_recelpt_north_summit_well_install_844543_FINAL_1i.pdf

5. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The PNDI environmental review website Is a preliminary screening tool. There are ofien delays in updating species
status classiflcations, Because the proposed status represents the best available information regarding the
conhsefvation statts of the species, state jurisdictionai agency staff glve the proposed statuses at least the same
consideration as the current legal status. If surveys or further Information reveal that a threatened and endangered
and/or speclal concern species and resources exist In your project area, contact the appropriate jurisdictional
agenhcy/agencies lmmediately {o [dentify and resolve any impacts,

For a list of specles known fo occur In the county where your project is located, please see fthe species lists by county
found on the PA Natural Herltage Program {(PFNHP) home page (www.naturatheritage state.pa.us). Also note that the
PNDI Environmental Review Tool only contains information about species occurrencas that have actually been
reported to the PNHP.

6. AGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION

PA Department of Conservation and Natural U.S. Fish and WIidlife Service

Resources Pennsylvania Field Office

Bureau of Foresiry, Ecologlcat Services Section Endangered Species Section

400 Market Street, PO Box 8552 110 Radnor Rd; Suite 101

Harrisburg, PA 17105-8562 Slate College, PA 16801

Emall: RA-HeritageReview@pa.gov Emall: [R1_ESPenn@iws.goy
NQO Faxes Please

PA Fish and Boat Commission PA Game Commission

Dlvislon of Environrnental Services Bureau of Wildlife Management

595 E. Rolling Ridge Dr., Bellefonte, PA 16823 Division of Environmental Review

Emall; RA-FBPACENQOTIFY @pa.goy 2001 Elmerton Avenue, Harrisburg, PA 17110-9797

Emall: RA-PGC_PNDI@pa.gov
NO Faxes Please

7. PROJECT CONTACT INFORMATION

Name: Frank Canneto

Company/Business Name:_Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc
Address: 10700 Energy Way

City, State, Zlp:_Glen Allen, VA 23060
Phone:{ 804 ) 335-4923 Fax:(_ 804 )273-2964
Emall:_franclsco.cannsto@bheats.com

8. CERTIFICATION

| certify that ALL of the project information contalned in this receipt {including project location, project
slzefconfiguration, project type, answers fo questions) s true, accurate and complete, In addition, If the project type,
locatlon, slze or configuration changes, or if the answers to any questions that were asked during thls online review
changse, | agree to re-do the online environmental review.

ﬁw«\@vé« Ce,mU% 8‘“'1"209-5

applicant/project proponent signature date
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8000-PM-COGMOJ76 Rev. 272018 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA I DEP USE ONLY]
pennsy[vania DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION APS No. Site No.
DEPARTMENT GF ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICE OF OlL AND GAS MANAGEMENT -
PROTECTION Permit No. Auth, I Ne.

COORDINATION OF A WELL LOCATION WITH PUBLIC RESOURCES

Well Operator

DEP |D No. Well Farm Name and No.

Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. 81074 R.E. Eberly 5

Address
925 White Oaks Boulevard

Project No. (if previously assigned)

City State  Zip Code County Municipality
Bridgeport WV 26330 Fayette Wharton Township
Phone No. Fax No. Latitude Longitude
681.842.3329 681.842.3300 N 35 © 48 ~ 23.0724" W -78¢ 41 © 2.6808 ~
Wil the well be located in or within 200 ft. of a publicly owned park, forest, gameland, designatad wildlife [AYes [JNo
area, or Natural Nationa! Landmark?
2. Will the well be located within the corridor of a state or national scenic river? Cvyes [ No
3. Ifanswering "Yes" to questions 1 or 2, name the public resource(s).
Forbes State Forest
List the name, address, and phone number of the person responsible for management of the public resource.
David Danke 400 Market Strest, Harrisburg, PA 17101 717.772.0270
Must the administrator of the public resource approve or otherwise authorize the proposed well, wel! site, Yes [JINo
access road, or gathering pipeline? =
Has the approval or authorization been received? Xves [INo
4. Has the search of the proposed well location against the Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory K Yes [No
(PNDI}, or any other evaluation, identified a potential conflict with a species of speciat concern?
If "Yes", provide PNDI| Search Number 844543 or attach a copy of the PNDI Search Results.
If a potential confiict with a speacies of special concern was identified, give the name of the responsible agency.
Pennsylvania Department of Conservation & Natural Resources, US Fish & Wildlife
5. Wil the well be located within 200 ft. of any historical or archasological sites listed as national or state [IYes X No
historic places?
6. If the proposed well is an unconventional well, will the well be located within 1000 ft. of water wells, [lYes ©JNo

surface water intakes, reservoirs, or other water supply extraction points used by a water purveyor?

If the answer to questions 1, 2, 4, 5, or 6 is “YES®, describe in detail the coordination with applicable resource agencies, the

potential impacts to any public resource identified above, if any, and the additional measures proposed to avoid, minimize, or

otherwise mitigation the impacts to public resources.

PADCNR - Mountain bellwort & St. Andrew's Cross; US F&W - Long eared & tricolor bat - See attached correspendence &

clearances






Pennsylvania
Department of Conservation
and Natural Resources

10/23/2025 PNDI Number: PNDI-844543
Version: Final_1; 08/04/2025

Colleen Taylor

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

700 Cherrington Drive

Moon Township, PA 15108

Emall: ctaylor@cecinc.com (hard copy will not follow)

Re: UPDATE - North Summit Well Installation Project
Wharton Township, Fayette County, PA

Dear Colleen Taylor,

Thank you for the submission of the Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI} Environmental
Review Receipt Number PNDI-844543 (Final_1) for review. PA Department of Conservation and
Natural Resources screened this project for potential impacts to species and resources under DCNR's
responsibility, which includes plants, terrestrial invertebrates, natural communities, and geologic features
only.

The proposed project will affect State Forest Lands within the Forbes State Forest District. Further
coordination with the Bureau of Forestry is required, Additional information regarding this coordination is
provided under the heading “Projects on State Forest Lands.”

No Impact Anticipated per Survey with Mitigation and Monitoring

PNDI records indicate species or resources under DCNR’s jurisdiction are located in the vicinity of the
project. DCNR requested a botanical survey for Mountain Bugbane (Actaea podocarpa, PA Special
Concern Species), Mountain Bellwort (Uvularia puberuia; PA Special Concern Species), and Caves-
Sinkholes-Karst Features (PA Special Concern Resource) on August 4, 2025 and Netted Chainfern
(Lorinseria areolata, PA Special Concern Species), Stiff Cowbane (Oxypolis rigidior; PA Special Concern
Species), and Appalachian Gametophyte Fern (Vitfaria appalachiana, PA Threatened) on August 6, 2025.
A botanical survey and habitat assessment was conducted by CEC botanist Kyle Filicky (Wild Plant
Management Permit #25-689) on August 8, 13, 18, and 25, 2025.

CEC documented approximately 2,366 U, puberula individuals within three habitats (Dry-Oak Heath
Woodland, Black Cherry-Northern Hardwood Forest, and Red Oak-Mixed Hardwood Forest} in the project
study area (PSA). Approximately 5 ramets and 30 genets of St. Andrew's-cross {Hypericum stragulum;
PA Special Concern Species) were documented within an herbaceous meadow. All of the H. stragulum
are located within the PSA.

On September 5, 2025, staff from CEC, PA DCNR Bureau of Forestry, and Eastern Gas Transmission and
Storage, Inc. (EGTS) met to discuss potential natural gas storage fleld locations within the PSA, Two
potential locations were discussed, a location near well UW-210 and a location near well UW-207. Of the
2,366 U. puberula individuals, approximately 69 individuals are located the proposed location near well

CORSEIVE syestain enjoy
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PNDI Number: PNDI-844543
Version: Final_1; 08/04/2025

UW-210, and 380 plants are located near well UW-207. All H. straguium identified in the PSA is located
in the proposed well location near UW-210. Together, CEC, PA DCNR Bureau of Forestry (BoF), and
EGTS staff agreed to utifize the UW-210 well location to reduce the impact to the majority of the .
puberula plants found during CEC's survey and to avoid a small wetland identified along the access road
to UW-207.

On September 12, 2025, CEC staff and PA DCNR BoF staff met to identify locations to transplant the U/
puberula and H. stragulum. CEC identified four plots within the PSA for . pubertia transplants to be
planted. Cory Wentzel, DCNR Bureau of Forestry Forbes District Forest Assistant Manager, identified a
proposed location outside of the PSA but within the Forbes State Forest District to plant the A.
straguium. CEC agreed to monitor the {/, puberufa and H. stragulum populations for 5 years after
transplanting in accordance with past studies associated with similar oil and gas development projects in
the area.

On September 15, 2025, CEC staff transplanted 235 U, puberufa to four plots in the PSA. After
completing the plant transplant, the project limit of disturbance (LOD) changed to encompass
approximately 500 U, puberula plants. On September 18, 2025, in coordination with the DCNR, CEC staff
transplanted the approximately 500 U, puberufa plants out of the project LOD and into additional plots.
With compliance to this mitigation and monitoring plan, DCNR has determined that no impact is likely
and has issued a conditional clearance for this project. Upon completion of all plant transplants
stipulated in this clearance letter, the DCNR will issue a final No Impact with Mitigation and Monitoring
clearance letter.

Mitigation and Monitoring: CEC staff transplanted 235 Mountain Bellwort ({vularia puberula; PA
Special Concern Species) to four monitoring plots identified within the project study area (PSA) on
September 15, 2025. On September 17, 2025, CEC staff notified the DCNR that the original LOD was
revised, and an additional 745 plants were identified in the expanded project limit of disturbance. After
receiving DCNR approval on September 17, 2025, CEC botanist Kyle Filicky and ecologists Kathleen
Grkman, Eliie Ruffing, Travis Ciotti, Josh Paradise, Shawn French, Trevor Conlow, Jackie Rocky, and
Chris Imbrogno relocated the 745 Mountain Bellwort individuals to an additional four relocation plots on
September 18, 2025, and an additional 135 U, puberufa individuals to an additional two relocation plots
on September 19, 2025. Each time CEC staff transplanted U. puberufa plants, CEC staff watered the
plants one time after planting to reduce plant stress from transplanting during drought conditions. After
watering the U. puberufa plants, CEC staff replaced leaf litter around the plants to ensure that animals
are not attracted to moist soil. During the late winter to early spring, CEC staff will coordinate with DCNR
Bureau of Forestry staff to relocate the St. Andrew's-cross ( Hypericum straguilum;, PA Special Concern
Species) in the late winter — early spring (February-March) 2026 to a site selected by the DCNR Bureau
of Forestry (BoF).

The project applicant is responsible for five years of transplant success monitoring using a monitoring
plan approved by the PA DCNR BoF. Interim reports should be provided after all plants have been
transplanted and after 1 and 3, years of monitoring are completed. The PA DCNR BoF requests a final
report after 5 years of monitoring.

Recommended Best Management Practices:

» Use a conservative approach to project design that minimizes permanent and temporary
disturbances to soll and native vegetation. This will conserve habitat and limit opportunities for
invasive plants.

conserve ststain enjoy

P.O. Box 8552, Harrisburg, PA 170158552 717-787-3444 (fax) 717-772-0271

An Equal Opportunily Emnployer (,iCnl'..‘itﬂt(E.i!ﬂ.US Printed on Recycled Paper






PNDI Number: PNDI-844543
Version: Final_1; 08/04/2025

+ Clean boot treads, tools, construction equipment, watercraft, and vehicles thoroughly (especially
the undercarriage and wheels) before they are brought on site. This will remove invasive plant
seeds and invasive earthworms/cocoons that may have been picked up at other worksites.

« Use clean project materials (e.g., weed-free straw, topsoil, rock fill, etc.) or materials native to
the worksite to avoid introducing invasive species from contaminated sources.

« Do not use seed mixes that include invasive species. More information about invasive plants in
Pennsylvania can be found at the following link:
http: //www.denr.na.gov/Conservation/WildPlants/InvasivePlants/Pages/default.aspx

« Use habitat appropriate seed mixes and, when available, use PA ecotypes. For example, use a
riparian seed mix when reseeding along a waterway. The Bureau of Forestry Planting & Seeding
Guidelines can be found at the following fink for recommendations:
http: /fwww.docs.denr.pa.qov/cs/grouns/ public/documents/document/denr 20031083, pdf

« Use native plants for landscaping, revegetation, and stormwater management. Do not use
nonnative invasive species. Reduce the area of lawn and impermeable surfaces to the fullest
extent practicable in favor of native gardens or habitat restoration (e.g., forest, meadow,
wetland, etc.). More information about lawn conversion can be found at the following link:
https: //www.denr.pa.gov/Conservation/Water/LawnConversion/Pages/default.aspx

« Plant forest buffers where trees were historically present along streams, wetlands, and bodies of
water. Buffers should be a minimum of 35 feet in width (ideally at least 100 feet in width). Where
trees are not approptiate (e.g., powerline rights-of-way), buffer with native shrubs and
herbaceous plants. More information about riparian buffers can be found at the following fink:
https://www. denr.pa.gov/Conservation/Water/RiparianBuffers/Pages/default.aspx

« Manage road/utility rights-of-way, median trips, edges, and other green spaces for diverse native
plant communities and wildlife (e.g., common and swamp milkweed for monarch butterfly). In
seed mixes, include PA native wildflowers that have overlapping bloom periods and provide
forage for pollinators throughout the growing season.

» Avoid blanket herbicide applications; instead, spot-treat undesirable tall woody vegetation and
invasive weeds. Where mowlng Is necessary, reduce frequency to once every few years during
the dormant season (i.e., after first frost in late fall and before bird nesting in early springj,
leaving some refugia for overwintering wildlife.

« Monitor for invasive plants before, during, and after project activities and promptly control any
identified infestations. Frequent monitoring allows for early detection and rapid response.

Projects on State Forest Lands:

A portion of this project takes place on the Forbes State Forest District. The DCNR Bureau of Forestry's
State Forest Resource Management Plan sets forth guidelines for ecologically-sound management of
State Forest Lands and resources including protection of wetlands, wildlife, native wild plants and
invasive species management. As such, the DCNR Bureau of Forestry may request additional surveys in
assoclation with this project. This letter applies to PNDI impacts only and does not authorize
the initiation of any work on State Forest Lands. Further coordination with the Bureau of
Forestry is required. If you have not already done so, please contact the Forbes State Forest
District Office at (724) 238-1200.

This response represents the most up-to-date review of the PNDI data files and is valid for two (2) years
only. If project plans change or more information on listed or proposed species becomes available, our
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determination may be reconsidered. Should the proposed work continue beyond the period covered by
this letter and a permit has not been acquired, please resubmit the project to this agency as an “Update”
{including an updated PNDI receipt, project narrative, description of project changes and accurate map).
As a reminder, this finding applies to potential impacts under DCNR's jurisdiction only. Visit the PNHP
website for directions on contacting the Commonwealth’s other resource agencies for environmental
review.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Hope Brooks, Ecological
Information Specialist, by phone (717-705-2819) or via email (c-hobrooks@pa.gov).

Sincerely,
Ao Nploinint

Greg Podniesinski, Section Chief
Natural Heritage Section
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pennsytvania

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION
AND NATURAL RESOURCES

BUREAU OF FORESTRY October 8, 2025

Jason Bach

Manager, Gas Storage Technical & Support Services
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc.

925 White Oaks Boulevard

Bridgeport, WV 26330

Re:

Department PRELIMINARY Approval to Expand the UW-210 Wellsite to drill the UW-211 Gas
Storage Well

North Summit Gas Storage Field

Lease Contract #M-120010-4; Initial Lease Date — May 1, 1988 (Lease)

Forbes State Forest, District #4

Whatton Township, Fayette County, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Bach:

The Bureau of Forestry (BOF) has reviewed and provides PRELIMINARY approval of the location and
conceptual plan, as proposed by Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. (EGTS), for the drilling of a natural
gas injection and withdrawal well (UW-211) at the UW-210 wellsite, The preliminary approval of the well and the
UW-210 wellsite expansion is predicated on the plans provided and contingent upon the following conditions;

The UW-210 wellsite is to be expanded to accommodate the equipment needed to drill and complete UW-
211 at this location. The limit of disturbance for the wellsite expansion shall not exceed five acres.

UW-211 will be horizontally drilled through the storage reservoir, which consists of the Oriskany
Sandstone and Huntersville Chert.

The utilization of UW-211 will not alter the base or working gas capacity of the gas storage reservoir.

A closed-loop system shall be utilized to capture, process, store, and dispose of drilling waste. All drilling
waste shail be removed from State Forest and disposed in accordance with regulatory requirements.
Above-ground secondary containment, which meets current regulatory requirements, shall be placed
around all structures used to store hazardous substances and waste during and following the drilling and
completion of UW-211,

UW-210 will be temporarily plugged during the drilling and completion of UW-211, and all production
equipment on the surface will be removed from the site. The entirety of the existing UW-210 wellsite will
be utilized to drill UW-211.

The UW-210 wellsite will be accessed from Kirby Road (State Route 2002) and the existing well access
road. No road expansion shall occur,

Prior to receiving final approval, EGTS shall coordinate with the BOF to minimize the tree clearing needed
to expand the UW-210 wellsite and maximize the buffer between Kirby Road (State Route 2002) and the
limit of clearing.

It is currently anticipated that the gathering pipeline to UW-210 has sufficient capacity to transport gas to
and from UW-211 without the need for expansion. EGTS shall seek additional approvals from the BOF
should pipeline replacement or additional gathering pipelines become necessary.

EGTS will take appropriate steps to maintain soil productivity and shall mitigate compaction w1than the
pipeline corridor following construction per the direction of the BOF,

EGTS shall follow all guidance and conservation measures issued by the jurisdictional agencies as patt of
this project’s PNDI review.

Water infiltration basins shall not be acceptable options for required road or right-of-way post construction
storm-water management (PCSM) permit requirements. Non-structural best management practices shall be
utilized for post construction storm water management when permittable. The BOF refains approval
authority for the type of structural PCSM measures to be implemented.
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North Summit UW-211 -2- October 8, 2025

EGTS will coordinate with the Forbes State Forest District for timber removal practices. EGTS shall not
remove trees until final approval from the BOF is received and the BOF has been compensated for all
anticipated tree removal in accordance with the Lease.
EGTS will employ avoidance and minimization techniques in areas of special resources such as vernal
pools, wetlands, and waterbody crossings.
The use of synthetic E&S matting is prohibited. If matting is to be used for erosion and sedimentation
control, the Bureau requires the use of bio-degradable, jute material
The Forbes State Forest District will develop a planting plan for all disturbed areas. EGTS will complete
the plantings at the earliest appropriate time. All plantings should follow the Pennsylvania Bureau of
Forestry Planting and Seeding Guidelines as provided in the 4% Edition Revised 2016 Guidelines for
Administering OQil and Gas Activity on State Forest Land. EGTS is responsible for the protection of the tree
seedlings as described in the planting plan and to maintain 70% survivability. Interim rehabilitation shall be
applied immediately following drilling opetations.
This letter shall represent the BOF’s approval to EGTS to conduct core boring to determine slope stability
and any other remaining engineeting or environmental surveys required for this project, Core boring shall
be limited to the locations depicted on the enclosed proposal. Boreholes shall be immediately backfiiled
with native cuttings and bentonite clay as needed. Travel corridors that provide the least impact to soil and
vegetation shall be used when moving drilling equipment to the borehole locations.
In order to receive final approval of this project, EGTS shall coordinate with the BOF to finalize site plans
and shall submit the following to the BOF for review:

o E&S and PCSM Confrol Plans

o A schematic of on-site equipment and structures needed during drilling.

o A schematic of on-site injection and withdrawal equipment needed following well completion.

Please note that this letter only provides the BOF’s prefiminary approval. EGTS shall not begin construction until
final approval from the BOF is received. Should you require additional information or comment, please feel {ree to
contact me via electronic mail (dadanko@pa.gov) or telephone (717-772-0270).

Sincerely,
( ™ , - ;
R f//”:(//'}( v /ﬁf r'_;/‘ ){/ S
David R. Danko, P.G.

Senior Geoscientist
Minerals Division

Enclosures: UW-210 Expansion Site Plan with Proposed Boring Locations






8000-PM-OOGMO0076 Rev. 2/2016 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA |DEP USE ONLY|
pennsylvania DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION APS No. Site No.
é DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT
PROTECTION "
Permit No. Auth. ID No.

COORDINATION OF A WELL LOCATION WITH PUBLIC RESOURCES

Well Operator DEP ID No. Well Farm Name and No.
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. 81074 R. E. Eberly 5
Address Project No. (if previously assigned)
925 White Oaks Boulevard
City State  Zip Code County Municipality
Bridgeport wv 26330 Fayette Wharton Township
Phone No. Fax No. Latitude Longitude
N o . . W o . .
681.842.3329 681.842.3390 39 48 23.0724 -79 41  2.6808

1.  Will the well be located in or within 200 ft. of a publicly owned park, forest, gameland, designated wildlife X Yes [ No

area, or Natural National Landmark?
2. Will the well be located within the corridor of a state or national scenic river? [1Yes [XNo
3. Ifanswering "Yes" to questions 1 or 2, name the public resource(s).

Forbes State Forest
List the name, address, and phone number of the person responsible for management of the public resource.
David Danko 400 Market Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101 717.772.0270

Must the administrator of the public resource approve or otherwise authorize the proposed well, well site, X Yes [ No

access road, or gathering pipeline?

Has the approval or authorization been received? [¥ Yes ] No
4. Has the search of the proposed well location against the Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory X Yes [ No

(PNDI), or any other evaluation, identified a potential conflict with a species of special concern?

If "Yes”, provide PNDI Search Number 844543 or attach a copy of the PNDI Search Results.

If a potential conflict with a species of special concern was identified, give the name of the responsible agency.

Pennsylvania Game Commission

5.  Will the well be located within 200 ft. of any historical or archaeological sites listed as national or state

historic places? [ ves No
6. If the proposed well is an unconventional well, will the well be located within 1000 ft. of water wells, [ Yes [ No

surface water intakes, reservoirs, or other water supply extraction points used by a water purveyor?
7. If the answer to questions 1, 2, 4, 5, or 6 is “YES”, describe in detail the coordination with applicable resource agencies, the

potential impacts to any public resource identified above, if any, and the additional measures proposed to avoid, minimize, or

otherwise mitigation the impacts to public resources.
The Pennsylvania Game Commission (PGC) defers comments on potential impacts to federally listed

species to the U.S. Fish

and Wildlife Service. No further coordination with the Pennsylvania Game Commission is required at this time.






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
o . . o . .
681.842.3329 681.842.3390 N 39 48 23.0724 W -79 41 2.6808
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
Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission
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
The PA Fish and Boat Commission's recommends that tree clearing and timbering within potential rattlesnake habitats (135-175
degree aspect, >10% slope) should be conducted from October 16 to April 14 in order to avoid encounters with timber rattlesnakes.






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
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage 81074 R. El. Eberly 5
Address Project No. (if previously assigned)

925 White Oaks Boulevard

City State  Zip Code County Municipality
Bridgeport wv 26330 Fayette Wharton Township
Phone No. Fax No. Latitude Longitude
681.842.3329 681.842.3390 N 39 048 23.0724 W 79 © 41 2.6808
1.  Will the well be located in or within 200 ft. of a publicly owned park, forest, gameland, designated wildlife X Yes [ No
area, or Natural National Landmark?
2. Will the well be located within the corridor of a state or national scenic river? [1Yes [XINo
3. Ifanswering "Yes" to questions 1 or 2, name the public resource(s).
Public Resource - Forbes State Forest / Coordinating Agency - U.S. Fish & Wildlife
List the name, address, and phone number of the person responsible for management of the public resource.
USF&W - Richard A. Novak 110 Radnor Road Suite 101, State College, PA 814.206. 7477
Must the administrator of the public resource approve or otherwise authorize the proposed well, well site, X Yes [ No
access road, or gathering pipeline?
Has the approval or authorization been received? Yes ] No
4. Has the search of the proposed well location against the Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory Yes [ No
(PNDI), or any other evaluation, identified a potential conflict with a species of special concern?
If "Yes”, provide PNDI Search Number 844543 or attach a copy of the PNDI Search Results.
If a potential conflict with a species of special concern was identified, give the name of the responsible agency.
U.S. Fish & Wildlife
5.  Will the well be located within 200 ft. of any historical or archaeological sites listed as national or state [ Yes X No
historic places?
6. If the proposed well is an unconventional well, will the well be located within 1000 ft. of water wells, [ Yes X No
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

To avoid the active period for federally listed bats, the US Fish and Wildlife recommends tree clearing between the window of

November 15 - March 31 when bats are inactive.






. Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, inc,
BHE GTzS
® Glen Allen, VA 23060

A BHE PIPELINE GROUP COMPANY

September 17, 2025
Via Emall: IR1_ESPenn@fws.gov

Jodie Mamuscia, Field Supervisor

U.8. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)
Pennsylvania Ecological Services Field Office
110 Radnor Road, Suite 101

State College, PA 16801

Subject: North Summit Well UW-211 Installation Project
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc.
Wharton Township, Fayette County, Pennsylvania

Dear Ms. Mamuscia:

Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. (EGTS), is requesting guidance regarding the
enclosed Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI) Project Environmental Review (PNDI-
844543) for the North Summit Storage Well Installation Project located in Wharton Township,
Fayette County, Pennsylvania (the Project). EGTS is proposing the expansion of an existing
gravel well pad {(UW210) and installation (drilling) of a new natural gas storage
injection/withdrawal well (UW-211) within the existing North Summit Storage Field located south
of Kirby Road in Forbes State Forest. The proposed limit-of-disturbance (LOD} for the Project is
approximately five (5) acres and inciudes approximately three (3) acres of tree clearing around
the existing gravel well pad (UW210). A site location map is included in Attachment A,

The PNDI included in Attachment B instructed further review using the USFWS's Information for
Planning and Consultation (IPaC) tool. Under project code 2025-0131409, we received the
official species list, included in Attachment C. The species list includes Indiana bat (Myotis
sodalis), northern long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis), tricolored bat (Perimyotis subfiavus),
and monarch buiterfly (Danaus plexippus). The northeast endangered species determination
key (DKey) reached a determination of “may affect, not likely to adversely affect” for Indiana baf;
the DKey and concurrence letter are included in Attachment C. The northern long-eared bat
and tricolored bat range-wide DKey reached a determination of “may affect;” the DKey and
technical assistance letter are included in Attachment C.

A waters delineation within the proposed Project’'s 47-acre study area was conducted in August
2025, resulting in the identification of one (1) palustrine emergent (PEM) wetland. The wetland
is outside the limits of disturbance and will not be impacted. The Waters Delineation Report is
included in Attachment D. A botanical survey and habitat assessment were also conducted
within the study area in August 2025. Also identified were five (5) on-site plant communities
during the survey and assessment: dry oak-heath woodland, sandstone bouldersfoutcrops,
black cherry-horthern hardwood forest, herbaceous meadow, and red oak-mixed hardwood
forest.
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We respectfully request technical assistance on how to offset the drilling impacts in order to
resolve the "may affect” determination for northern long-eared bat and tricolored bat for the
North Summit Well Installation Project.

The current plan for the installation of new storage well UW-211, involves a drilling rig on-site for
2 months, drilling 24 hours a day. The anticipated activity would be in the June to August
timeframe. The project would not involve any blasting. The drilling activity would be temporary,
and upon well completion, the drilling rig and all support equipment will be removed and site will
revert to an operating injectionfwithdrawal well. The site will not have any permanent operating
moterized equipment.

Heavy equipment such as trucks and trac-mounted hammering equipment can produce noise in
the 88-90 dBA (decibel, A-Weighted, which is screened for human perception). Noise
attenuates at 6 dBA at every doubling of distance from the source, therefore at roughly 0.7 miles
from the source the neise would attenuate to below 55 dBA.

Migratory Bird Treaty Act

EGTS is also requesting your comments regarding impacts to and avoidance and minimization
measures for migratory birds protected under Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) and bald eagles
as protected under Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (BGEPA).

The nesting season for migratory birds in Pennsylvania is generally from April 15 to August 1.
Impacts on migratory birds, are anticipated to be shoit term, primarily consisting of temporary
displacement of individuals to nearby suitable habitat during construction. As desighed, Project
actions will nat result in habitat fragmentation, and EGTS will use existing roads, driveways, and
parking areas to reduce habitat impacts. EGTS will avoid disturbance of natural habitats within
the migratory bird nesting season of April 1 to August 15. No tree or shrub clearing would occur
within the migratory bird nesting season.

As FERC non-Federal representative, EGTS is initiating informal consultation with the US Fish
and Wildlife Service, to obtain concurrence pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species
Act.

Thank you in advance for your attention and assistance in this matter. Please contact Frank
Canneto at (804) 335-4823 or via email at Francisco.canneto@bhegts.com, if you require
additional information or have any questions.

Sincerely,

%/L,%

Robert S Prescott
Environmental Compliance Manager

Enclosures






From: Movak, Richard A

To: Rockey, Jackle

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: IR1 Review: 354-053 EGTS North Summit USFWS Consuitation Package (HPaC#2025-
0131409)

Date: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 4:00:12 PM

Hi Jackie,

Thanks for providing your effect determinations for this project. We concur with the
determinations for northern long-cared bat and tricolored bat.

Please let this email serve as documentation of coordination with our office. Please also let me
know if we can be of any additional assistance.

Thank you!

Richard

Richard A. Novak

Fish & Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Pennsylvania Field Office
110 Radnor Road Suite 101
State College, PA 16801
814-206-7477
richard_novak@fws.gov

From: Rockey, Jackie <jrockey@cecinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 3:41 PM

To: Navak, Richard A <richard_novak@fws.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: IR1 Review: 354-053 EGTS North Summit USFWS Consultation Package
{tPaC#2025-0131409}

Hi Richard -

| really appreciate your call earlier and your assistance reviewing this project on short
notice. Forthe North Summit project, EGTS is agreeable to clearing trees between
November 15" and March 315t when the bats are inactive. It is our opinion that adopting
that avoidance measure should result in a “not likely to adversely affect” determination
for the northern long-eared bat and tricolored bat. If you could please provide
concurrence on the NLAA determination for those species for the North Summit project
it would be greatly appreciated. If you need anything additional from me, please do not
hesitate to let me know.

Thank you again,






Jackie

Jacqueline M. Rockey | Senior Project Manager

Civil & Environmental Consultants, [nc.

700 Cherrington Parkway, Moon Township, PA 15108

direct 412.249.3140 office 412,429.2324 mobile 412.559.7035
WWWw.cecinc,.com

From: Novak, Richard A <richard_novak@fws.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Rockay, lackie <jrockey@cecinc.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: IR1 Review: 354-053 EGTS North Summit USFWS Consultation Package
(IPaC#2025-0131408)

Hi Jackie,

Thanks for discussing this project this afternoon and for coordinating with our office. To
summatize the call, you and I talked about the potential impacts of the proposed work on
federally listed bats. Proposed drilling activities and associated sound disturbance are to be
localized in scope and bats are likely to avoid the area if disturbed by the noise, The effect of
noise distutbance on bats is likely to be insignificant and discountable.

Approximately 3 acres of tree cutting is proposed. To avoid the active period of federally
listed bats, we recommend clearing the trees within the window of November 15 - March 31
when bats are inactive.

Please let me know if there are any details I missed about the call,
Thank you!

Richard

Richard A. Novak
Fish & Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Pennsylvania Field Office
110 Radnor Road Suite 101
State College, PA 16801
814-206-7477

richard _novaki@tws.gov

From: Rockey, Jackie <jrockev@cecing.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:.57 PM
To: IR1 ESPenn <[R1_ESPenn@fws.gov>

Cc: Novak, Richard A <fichard novak@fws.goy>






Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: IR1 Review: 354-053 EGTS North Summit USFWS Consultation Package
(IPaC#2025-0131409)

Thls emall has been recewed from outs:de of DOE Use caut;on before cttckmg on
o - llnks opemng attachments, or. respondmg o

Great, thanks so much, Nicole and Richard!

Jacqueline M. Rockey | Senior Project Manager

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

700 Cherrington Parkway, Moon Township, PA 15108

direct 412.249.3140 office 412.429.2324 mobile 412.559.7035
WWW,cecinc.com

From: Ranalli, Nicole A <picole_ranalli@fws,gov> On Behalf Of IR1 ESPenn

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:40 PM

To: Rockey, Jackle <jrockey@cecinc.coms>

Cc: Novak, Richard A <tichard novak@fws.gov>

Subject: Fw: IR1 Review: 354-053 £GTS North Summit USFWS Consuitation Package (PaC#2025-
0131409)

lackie,
Richard will be taking care of the project moving forward.

Thank you!
Nicole

From: Ranalli, Nicole A on behalf of IR1 ESPenn <{R1_ESPenn@iws.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 12:45 PM

To: jrackey@cecinc.com <irockev@cecinc.coms

Cc: Ernst, Emily E <emily_ernst@fws.govs

Subject: IR1 Review: 354-053 EGTS North Summit USFWS Consultation Package {IPaC#2025-
0131409)

Hi Jackie,
Emily {cc'd here) will be assigned to your project moving forward.

Thank you!
Nicole





From: Rockey, lackie <lrockey@cecinc.coms

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 10:08 AM

To: IR1 ESPenn <iR1_ESPenn@fws gov>

Ce: Richard.gangle@bhesls.com <Richard.gangle@bhests corm>; Canneto, Francisco (BHE GT&S)
<trancisco.Cannefo@bhests.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL) 354-053 EGTS North Summit USFWS Consultation Package {IPaC#2025-
0131409)

Tlus emall has been received from outside of DOI ~ Use cautlon befme cllckmg on lml{s,
- openlng attachments, or lespondmg - :

Good morning,

On behalf of Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. (EGTS), CEC prepared the attached
consultation package for their North Summit Well UW-211 Installation Project. If you could
review the information provided and provide feedback on this project we would greatly
appreciate it. If you have any questions or need additional information please let us know.

Thank you,
Jackie

Jacqueline M. Rockey | Senior Project Manager

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

700 Cherrington Parkway, Moon Township, PA 15108

direct 412.249.3140 office 412.429.2324 mobile 412.559.7035
Www.cecinc.com

This elactronic communication and any atlachments are inlended solely for the use of the person or entily to which jtis
addressed, and may conlain informafion that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclostre under applicable iaw,
inciuding copyright faw. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are prohibited from disclosing, reproducing,
distributing, disseminaling or otherwise using this transhiission. Please promptly notify the sendar by reply electronic
communicalion and immediately delefe this message from your system.
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v pennsylvania

DEPARTHENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

OFFICE OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT

OIL AND GAS OPERATOR
OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL INFORMATION

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT
GENERAL OPERATOR Enter the name and address under which you or your organization operate oil and
INFORMATION gas wells in Pennsylvania which must be the same name as is providing the bond.

Corporate, Company, Partnership or Reglstered Fictitious Name

Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage. Inc.

Type of Organizalien / Code

NPACO / Foreign Business Corporation

Federal Tax ID#

Individual or Partner - Last Name First Name Ml Suffix BE-082820%
Mailing Address
[} Check ifthis is a new address.
925 White Oaks Boulevard
City State ZiP+4 Country {If Cther Than USA)
Bridgepest Wy 26330-1008
Phone {Daytime) Ext. FAX Email Address
561.842.3329 681.842.3399 jason.bach@bhegts.com
Person to Contact - Last Name First Name Ml Suffix Tille
Bach Jasan E Manager - Gas Storage

If the applicant is an individual or partnership operafing under a name that is different than your full personal name, the name
must be registered as a ficlitious name with the Department of Stale. Please atiach a copy of your APPROVED fictitious
name registration. [} Registration attached [_] Registration previously submitted and stiil active,

If the applicant is a domestic or foreign corporation or limited liability company, it must be registered to conduct business in
Pennsylvania with the Department of State. Please attach a copy of your ABPROVED corporate registration or authorization
to conduct business in Pennsylvania,

[X] Reglstralion aftached  [X] Authorization ta conduct business in PA attached [ IRegistration previously submitied still active

If the applicant has NO parent company, check the following box.

K] No parent.

If the applicant has a parent company, include the following information for the parent company: the name of the company,
its address, phone number, taxpayer ID No., and state of incorporation, if {he company Is a corporation.

Name Phone No.{ )

Address Taxpayer (D No.

If corporation, state of incorporation
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If the applicant has NO subsidiaries, indicate by checking the following box.

No subsidiary.

i the applicant has one or more subsidiaries, include the following information for each subsidiary company: the name of
the company, its address, phone number, taxpayer 1D No., and state of incorporation, if the company is a corporation.

Name

Address

Name

Address

Name

Address

Name

Address

Name

Address

Phone No. ()}

Taxpayer 1D No.

If corporation, state of incorporation

Phone No, ()

Taxpayer |D No,

If corporation, state of incorporation

Phone No. ()

Taxpayer ID No.

If corporation, state of incorporation

Phone No. (__}

Taxpayer 1D No.

If corporation, state of incorporation

Prhone No. [}

Taxpayer 1D No.

If corporation, state of incorporation

{Attach additional sheet, in the same format, If necessary.)
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SIGNATURES
Under penalty of law, the undersigned hereby certify that they have the authorlty to submit this application on

behalf of the applicant, that they have reviewed the information contained in this application and certify that the
information is true and correct to the best of thelr knowledge and betief,

John M. Love
(Print Name of Applicant)

John M. Love - Director, Storage

(Print Name & Title of Signatory} (Signature) /
Date [Z2-(8~ 2ogs /

A
v

Please call 717-772-2198 with any questions.






Pennsylvania Department of State
Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations
PO Box 8722 | Harrisburg, PA 17105-8722
T:717-787-1057
dos.pa.gov/BusinessCharities

Entity Name: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc.
Jurisdiction: DELAWARE Issuance Date: 12/02/2025
Entity No.: 0000796041 Receipt No.: 002319325
Entity Type: Foreign Business Corporation Certificate No.: 068869740
Document Listing
Image No. Date Filed Effective Date Filing Description No. of Pages
A3315464-1 01/09/1984 01/09/1984 Initial Filing 3
A3315463-1 01/14/1988 01/14/1988 Authority Amendment 4
A3315459-1 01/14/1988 01/14/1988 Change of Registered 1
Office by Entity
A33156458-1 03/15/2000 03/15/2000 Change of Registered 2
Office by Entity
A3315462-1 05/03/2000 05/03/2000 Authority Amendment 2
A3315465-1 01/14/2002 01/14/2002 Merger with New 2
Pennsylvania Survivor
A3315460-1 01/17/2018 01/17/2018 Amendment of Foreign 2
Registration Statement
A3315461-1 12/11/2020  12/11/2020 Amendment of Foreign 2
Registration Statement
B0855-5498 06/05/2025 06/05/2025 Annual Report 1

hk kkkR RkEREER RRRERRARL End Of iist hkkRRkkk Kkkkkikk  Kkkk *k

|, Albert Schmidt, Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, do hereby certify that the
attached document(s) referenced above are true and correct copies and were filed in this office
on the date(s) indicated above.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have
hereunto set my hand and caused the seal
of my office to be affixed, the day and year
above written

M

ALBERT SCHMIDT
Secretary of the Commonwealth
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068865740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.:

0014461008

' COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA Pennsylvania Department of State

Department of State

Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations -FILED-

PO Box 8722

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-8722 Amendment #: 0014461006

ANNUAL REPORT Date Filed: 6/5/2025

Fee: §7

In compliance with the requirements of 15 Pa.C.3, § 146 (relating to annual report), the undersigned domestic or
foreign association hereby states that:

Record information

File number 0000796041

Business name Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, inc.
Jurisdietion of formaiion DELAWARE

Filing type Foreign Business Corporation

Current Registered Office or Commercial Registered Office Provider

Search for Commercial Registered Office Provider (CROP) CT Corporation System
Commercial Registered Office Provider

Venue and Publication County Philadelphia

Principal Office

Address TEMPLE ROACH
925 WHITE OAKS BLVD
BRIDGEPORT, WV 26330

Governor(s)

The name of at least one governor to this association.,Click on a row to edit. Use the delete button to remove any
governors thal are no longer serving.

Name of individual or antity

Anne E Bomar

Principal Officer(s)
The names and titles of the persons who are its principal officers, if any, as determined by its governors

27e38 7o Juswaxedsg etueaTisuusd AQ poaTs0sd WA 62°C ST0E/50/90 B6¥S-SSBOH

Name of individual or organization Position Other Position
I8 Paul E Ruppert President
B scoit C Miller Vice President
B Jefiery 8 Erb Secretary
B Scott C Miller Treasuret

Electronic Signature
1N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the association has caused this Annuat Repart fo be signhed by a duly-authorized

representative
Secretary Jeffery B. Erb 06/05/2025
Signer's Capacity Sign Here Date

Page 1 of 1






12/62/2025

068869740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.:

Entity# : 706041
Date Filed : 12/11/2020
Pennsylvania Department of State

PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
BUREAU OF CORPORATIONS AND CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

[(IReturn dum by ma'(a:o U NTE R Amendmerét So(f: gf’{giﬁ'i 3Regtstration

Namo igg ;a—au‘-_,z o 9 @ ) (rev. 2/2017)
Address %r;icole.gr;ma@wolte:ekluwenm 0

City State Zip Codo . TC0201211DD0739

[XReturn document by email to:

Read all instructions prior to completing, This form may be st

Fee; $250

In compliance with the requirements of the applicable provisions of 15 Pa,C.S. § 413 (relating to amendment of
foreign registration statement), the undersigned registered foreign association hereby states that:

1. The name of the association under which it is registered to do business in this Commonwealth is:

Dominion Enerpy Transmission, Ine.

2, The type of association is (check only one);

Business Corporation {1 Limited Partnership [ Business Trust
[ Nonprofit Corporation U] Limited Liability (General) Partnership [ Professional Association
[J Limited Liability Company [] Limited Liability Limited Partnership

3. The (a) address of the association’s registered office in this Commonwealth or (b) name of its Commercial Registered
Office Provider and the county of venue is:

Complete part (a) OR (b) - not both:

(a)
Number and strest Clty State Zip County
OR
(b) c/fo:_C T Corporation System Dauphin
Name of Commereial Registered Office Provider County

4. Effective date of amendment of foreign registration (check, and if appropriate complete, one of the foilowing):
The Amendment of Foreign Registration shali be effective upon filing in the Department of State.

{1 The Amendment of Foreign Reglstration shall be effective on; at
Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Hour (if any}

PA DEPT OF STATE

DEC 11 2020

PARI] - 22672017 Wolters Khawer Online





12/02/2025

068868740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.

DSCB:[5-413 -2
&

5. Check, and if appropriate complete, one of the following:
The association desires that its registration'be amended to change.or correct the following information:

Thé name of thie Corporation {s ¢hanged from Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc., to Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc,

[ The amendment adopted by the association is set forth in full in Bxhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

If the-amendment reflects & change in inme for the.association which does not comply with 15.P2.C.8.-§ 414 and §§ 201-209, the
foreign nssociation must adopt an alternate name that cotnpHes with 15 Pa.C.S, §§ 201-202 for usein Pennsylvania,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersigned gssociation has caused this Amendment of Foreigin Rogistration Statement

to be sighed by a duly authorized representative thercof this 9th day of Deceraber

2020 .

PAD3) « 27307201 F Wolters Khawer Online

Dominion Energy Transmission, Ino.

L)

T o
T r}tﬁﬁﬁeof'{;&ss eiftion
- e TP
o~ Yy -
C.f gg"‘_‘..l“};;‘;:a/ " { e
A\F_"_“‘*;': . -

WE Signﬁtu_r;.
«%”?ﬁ -
" Yeffery B, ¥rb, Corporate Secrotary

Title
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068869740 Date:

-

Certificate Verification No.

Date Filed : 01/17/2018
Roberi Torres

Acting Secretary of the Commonwealih |

PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF STATE _
BUREAU OF CORPORATIONS AND CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

[(Ireturn doc y mait o Amendmant of Forelgn Reglstration
- )U NTER DSCB:15:413

Neame q -1 {rev. 212017)
"dd*“*lo-l ((}CZ_ S

Zip Code TCO180117MC0338

@Return document by émail to;

Read all instructions prior to completing. This form may be 5 s e AEEANARL A 104
Fee: $250

In compliance with the requirements of the applicable provisions of 15 Pa.C.8, § 413 (relating to amendment of
foreign registration statement), the undersigned registered foreign association hereby states that:

1. The narne of the assaciation under which it is registered to do business in this Commonwealth is;

Dominion Transmission, Inc.

2. The type of association is (check only one):

Business Corporation [J Limited Partnership . ' ] Business Trust
) Nonprofit Corporation {1 Limited Liability (General) Partnership [ Professional Association

[} Limited Liability Company [-] Limited Liability Limited Partnership

3. The (a) address of the association’s registered office in this Commonwealth or (b) name of its Commercial Registered
Office Provider and the connty of venue 15!

Complete part (a) OR (b).—not both: I

® :
Number and steeet Clty State Zip County
. OR ‘ .
(bj ¢fo © T Corporation System Dauphin .
Name of Commercial Reglsterad Office Provider . County

4, Rffoctive date of amendment of foreign registration (check, and if appropriate complete, one of the following):
The Amendment of Foreign Registration shall be effective upon filing in the Department of State,
L1 The Amendment of Foreign Registration shall be effective on: _ at .
. Date (MM/DD/YYYY) Hour ({f any) -

2018 JKN 17 AM 9rbb
PA. DEPT. OF STATE






12/02/2025

68862740 Date

Certificate Verification No.:

I b

DSCB:15-413 -2

5, Check, and if appropriate complete, one of the following:
The association desires that its registration. be amended to change or correct the following information:

NEW NAME OF THE CORPORATION 18: Dominlon Buergy Transmission, Inc,

[J The amendment adopted by the assbolation s sof fosth in full in Bxhibit A attached hereto and made & part hereof.

If the amendment reflects a change in name for the assoolation whioh does not comply with 15 Pa.C.S. § 414 and §§ 201-209, the
foreign association must adept an alternate name that complies with 15 Pa,C.8, §§ 201-209 for use in Pennsylvania,

!

IN TESTIMONY WHBREOF,- the undetsigned association has caused this Amendment of Foreigu Regse}ration Statement
to bo signed by a duly authorized representative thereof this 384 day of DELCrNBE

Dominion Brergy Trangmission, Inc,

A Name of Assocfation
——%"—-_—"’"—-
--...,\

Signature -

Carlos M. Brown
Vice President

Title
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068869740 Date:

-

n

TAn-14-2002 03033 0T cORPORATIEN WREH BCT T T T 20 3ame  puozes

¢ m
ANd 4D A

m
. PENNSYLYAU DEPARTMENT OF STATE
CORPORATION BUREAU

Statement of Méreee, Consolidation or Division ‘ .
Qualified Foreign Corporation :
079604} (15 PaC.5)
!r areign Bustness Corporation {§ 4127)
C_JForeiyn Nanprotit Carporation (§ 6127)

Eatity Number

Name Document will be returacd (6 the

o annic und address you enter to
tia {eft.

Addtoad =

Ciy State Zip Code

wedreplivale - verirication Ne.

. - )
Fae; 332.plug 328 for each, Filed in the Departrpunt of Statc un JAN 1 4 ZUOZ_ e

Int compliance wath the requireinenis of the applicable provisions of IS Pa.C.$. (relating to. corporations and unmwrpumied
associations). the unders:gncd torporglion, which i< the corporution surviving or 2 new corporation resulting frowm 4 stowutory meryes,
conselidation or division to which a qualified farvign corporation was i non- >um~m\5 par:y hereby 4tates that:

i. The non-surviviag quallﬁed foreign corpuration(s) whlch was i party (wers pamcs) 1o the statutory meeger..

consehidation or division is {are):
. Date Certificate ofAuthamy

Name Junsdiction was filed in PA.

CNG Pow_'cr Company Delaware Q1-22.1987 -

2, Chick ond of the fotlowing, S T

The carpocate existence of the carporatiun(s) nnmed in the faregoing.
paragraph has (have) been lenninated by,

E Merger
(] Consolidation

- 23 Division

T ]

.gm r" r! ‘R’!r‘

S armvmicrt,-«.m ﬂm.n:

'—mm

T mn? .
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068869740 Date:

‘Certificate Verification No.

LA 406 | eaRd

W= ld-gidids U053 T b L GUIRFLIRATION BIRSH DO . Ce e OO SASE

| 0000 561
DSCB:154127/6127:2

3. Swike out this paragraph if the transaction was a sierger and the surviving corpuration Is a qualified foreign
business corporation.

I‘W& 24 (A Ilcano
resultin&, r fr

Lalfs % 2

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, the undersigned

corpuratiun has caused this Statemant of Murger,
Congolidatiun ur Division to be signed by & duly.
authorized officer therguf this

“)"day of January ‘ ,

2002

Dominion Téansmission, ing,

Name o!‘Survwmg Curporauon N

S

Avsistunt Secrgtary

Title

o EatYy - inoudi CTSyben Gitne . . .
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068869740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.:

-i MAR-14-2080 163135 ¢ T CORPORATION WASH DC 202 393 1760 PLR2AET

300021 - 164
Tt Ok ¥ 5 2000

Micrafilm Number Filed with the Dgg}aftfnmt of 5“}4@ on
Entry Number /9 GOy ,{t"mi Lo |
Secretary of the Commopygalth S

+F
STATEMENT OF CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE
DSCB:15-150'7/4144/5507/6144/8506 (Rev 90)

Indicate type of entity (check one):
. Domestic Business Corporation (15 Pa. CS. §1507) .. Forcign Nonprafit Corporation (18 Pa. C.S. § 6144)

2 Foreign Buosiness Corporation (15 P, C.S, § 4144) — Domestic Limited Corporation (158 Pa, C.S. § 8506)
. Domestic Nou profit Corporation (15 Pa, C.8, § 5507)

In compliance with the requirements of the applicable provisions of 15 Pa.C.S. (reiating to corporstions and

anincorporated associations) the undersigned corporation or limited partnership, desiring, to effect a chaoge of
registered office, hereby states that:

1. The name of the corparation or limited parinership is CNG Txansmissgion Corporation

3. The (1) address of this corporations's or limited partnership's current registered offlce in this Commonwealth
or (b) name of jts commercial registered office provider and the county of venue is: (the Departmeat Is hereby
authorized to correct the following information to conform to the records of the Department):

() ENG Tower, c/o Consolidated Natural Gas Service Co, Inc., Bittsburgh, PA 15222
Number and Street City State Zip County

(b) cle:

Name of Commercial Registered Office Pravider County

For & corporation or a limited partnership represcnted by 8 commercial registeved office provider, the county
in (b) shall be decmed the county in which the corporation or limited partnership s located for venue and
official publication purposes.

3. {(Compleic part (a) or (h)):

(a) The address to whick the registeved office of the corporation or limited partnership in this Comﬁwnwealth

is to be changed is:
Number and Street City State Zip County
(b) The registered office of the corporation or Hinited parinership shall be provided by:
clo C_T CORPORATION SYSTEM Philadelphia
Name of Commercial Regisiored Office Provider Couuty

For 4 corporation or a limited partaership represented by a commercial registercd office provider, the county

in (b) shall be deecned the county In which the corporstion or limited partoership is located for venne and
official publication purposes.

(eA012 - LOAL/92) - w0 WU
o .

(=4 F wida ¥

T T






MAR-Ld-20880 16337 ¢ T CORFORATION WESH TC : 201 793 1768 PL030€T

AR IOE EAPEAATT

200021 - 704

DSCB:15-1507/4144/850 16144/8506 (Rev 90)-2

4. (Strikc out if a limited partnerskip): Such change was guthorized by the Board of Directors of the corporation,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undersipned corporation or fhnited partnership has caused this statement
to be signed by a duly authorized officerthis 43th . _ dayof Maxeh ., 2000 .

CNG Transmission Corpoxation
Name of Corporation/Limited Partnerdhip

Sigfiatere) Judith B. Argac

TITLE: Attornevzin-fach

12/02/2025

- 068869740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.

{(PAOL2)
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. 068869740 Date:

Cert:ificéte Verification No.

MAY-P2-2062 1]203 CoT CORPORATION biQ%SH :JC : : - -11292 393 1768 R.o2586

700036 - 138

Mievoftim Rumber

Entity Number“yﬂ;wfﬁi

. rtment of Spefte 48 ﬂﬂﬂ

: gt g
; th C 1
r of the oman ﬂ Ji.

APPLICATION YOR AN AMENDED CERTIFECATE OF AUTHORITY -
FOREIGN CORPORATION ~
DSCB:15-4126/6126 (Rav 90} -

¥iled wilh the

Seor

tndlcate type of corperation (cheek ane):
X Forel-n Business Corporation (15 Pa.C.8, § $126)
—Fore, nNusprofit C.Brpu.rstiou (15-?’2 C8.§ 5!25)'.

. sompliange with the requirements of the applicable proviaions bf 15 Pa o S (relating to:vorporstions and
wsuincorporated associations) the underaigﬁeﬁ l‘omign wrporation, deaiﬂng to rete!ve 81 amended coﬂlﬂcnte of
suthorhty hereby states thal: : :

1. ‘The yeme under which the u)r;wrsﬂen eurrenﬁy holds uertiﬁcutw_a of auihumy o dn uus!nm withln the
Cnmmonwcalth of Ptnnsylvania . C auemissmn Co m‘utmu ;‘ '

‘ 2 "*"m name of the jurisﬂietl&n undez the]aws of- whiehthe wzrpm-aﬁunh lncorpnrsted i& s empe ey

Délaware ' ' ’. R "_l s "4 L

. 3. The address of &ta princlpal office under the iawa orthz }urlsdictian in Whleh lf Is imorpni-a,ted h

1203 Orange Stswt. Wi _igg:cm bR 19801 MW Cas.lie_,
‘Numnber und Street L City Siate

C-b'u'n:y

4, The () nddr&sx of this corpormiun'a cuivent regu wed omce in ﬁais Lummum» ealth or (h) nnme af lts
gemmercial regisiercd omce provlder and the coguty of venue. is, KRN ..

(a}

Number aaid _S_ig'_e;('w_t_ - g Cl!y o Siate 22!9 : _'1""":'.:"_:."'C:0‘IP_11)'

h('b-,c;a, G 3 Corporetion sttehx' K I—Ja.rr; ;Qn . . ' ':‘ o
Mmeufﬂommemial R{:glnterad Ofﬁcel’ruvldzr T ~:-" R

For a corporation represenlnd bya commereial reglstered a!‘fite pravlder" ﬂlE county In (h) sha!l he d¢emm
the copnty bn which the corp,»ratmn is located o \‘smue and oﬂ!etnl pmbtiuﬁnn purpom. o < ;

(Check If applic&hl«'}
— The foregoing reﬂecis (Y change in I’ennsylvaniu reglmmdoﬁif

5 - The curpom!lan deslm that l\‘s emlﬁcate of authorky be- aménm%echﬂn
" autbovizeq to {ransact bullae!'t in the Cominonwealth of Penm}rlvaniu t5;

Damigion '!‘ransmisston, Ing. -

FADIL-CT ROl

VIS 20 '!3. .'1 '_.Vd B

» ll.f' ne N
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0€£88€68740 Date:

' Certificate Verification No.:

MAY~02-2080 (1139 C T CORPORATIDN WHEH DC , ' 202 393 1780 P.e3,

SRR B ATRLPRINN
DSCR:3-4126/6126 (Rev AL « 100

6. (if the name sef fortk In Paragraph 5 Is not available for uoe In this C‘ommtmwesuh co*nplete the following):
The fictitious name which the corporstion adopis for use in tmnsnctlng businesy in this Commonwenlth Is:

rrp——

‘This corporation sha!l do buviness fn Pennsylvanis onlg under such r'ctitb:ua name purwant to the attuched
resolution ef the bosrd of directors n compliance with the requivements of the applicable provistons of 15 Pa.C.S,
(relating to cerposutions and unincorgiveted as&odatinm) ﬂud the stiaehed form DS(’£154~311 (Appiication for
Registeation of Fictitdovs Nama} . o

7. (Chegh e of the fotlowing as spplicabic):
& The chunge of nrme r@‘i!e«dﬁ 8 whauge a&“r'emec! in the jurlsd!ctieu 0Finwrporaﬂun. o

. Bocuments complylng with the applicakle prwis{anu of 15 ?a C,S. gdm(b) nr 61 23(!3) (relaﬁng to
txceptivi; nmnf.) accompany this appucation o

IN TESTIMONY WKERFOB the unﬁerslgueii eorporaﬂon s'm causﬁg. !hls App!icutlon for an Ameuded
Certificate of Amhori-:y o be sl,gned bys duly s:ulhumed offiver thia - "B ~dny of Aﬂﬂi o, We0

DoxitmioATransmassxiJ!n,Inc. LT

" 'l I LE: Vu.e Prcsidenl and Corporate chretary

FABH +C T diystem Owlins






DsCh-207 Please indicate {check ons) type corparation FEE

CHANGE OF REG!STERED OFFICE Domestic Business Corporation $40.00
Forelgn Business Corporation
Domestic Non-Profit Corporation
Forsign Non-Profit Corporation

Commonweaith of Pannsylvania
Department of State-Corporation Buregu
308 North Office Bldg. Harrisburg, PA 17120

COEd

1. Name of Corporation

CUG Transmission Corporation
2. Address of its present registered office In this Commnnwaaitt' js (the Department of State is hereby authotized to
correct the following statement to conform to the records of the Dapt).
Inumbai) staat) {eity) {state) itip codfal fcountyl

Allegheny
c/o Consolidated iiatural Ges Service.Co., Inc. Four Gatewey Contexr, Pittsburgh, PA 15222

~ by
3. Address to which the registered office in this Commonwaesith s to be changed:

{rip eotde} {eountyl

laurrbsr {utrentt fehin) {vtate}
c/o Consolidated Natural Gas Service Co., Inc. CNG Tower P:Lttsbuvph ?A I52x,2 Alle 'heﬁ::
4. {(Check, andif appropriate, complate ohe of the following): o { oo }

Such change was authorized by resolution duly adopted by the Board of Dlrectors of the corpuraffuh.
The procedure wherehv s_uch change was authorized was:

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the undarsigned dprporation has caused this statement to be signed by & duly autnorized

~ ofh..ar, and iis ¢orporate ssal, duly attested by ariother such officer, to be hareunto affixed, this _..&th_...dav ot
& Januarv _ ,18.88 _ .

ey

™y -

o .,IGOrnorate Ség!l - .

o, CHG ’_.‘ransn)mt@n Corporation
, 3 - - miomemumznl% -
X BY: e i

“ - Sgrannel 7 77
S UATTEST T President S
r~ T ' T\ ' L TTitie: Prawiaant, Vice-Frasident; eta.) -
© — < .

o ISignetiral

© _Assistant Secretary

© ' s 18 Sueintnry Aspivtant Socrataty. Mic.)

—~FOR OFFICE USE ONLY—~

030 FILED 002 CODE " 003 REV BOX SEO.UENT A LM BUMBES
N g ] vl ’Q@Ciﬁ 'ﬁ'
ne ! 41.C AMOU 0010 RPORA‘I’I NNUME:H
((}1% .2 ?7 e o i

~DAYEAFPROVED | AN ’7‘2’60‘//

PN L~
(/ ‘ﬁ : )_\'F- NEJEQTED | CERTIFY YO _INpUTEY | I.OG_IN - -“_ LDG IN mmm
oo O mev SN ‘
s:cunmvonmnoumwrnm MAILED BY DATE ' |. % L&l — : M
CEMKTHMENT OFSTATE : C OTHER VERIPIEDBY - Loa our | vououy im','f-l'lai!

COMMONWEALTH OR PENREYIVAHIA

Certificaté Verification No.:






(68869740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.:

12/02/2025

4

Printed aruf Soid By P, O, Naly Co., 428 Fourth Ave., Pgh,, Pa. 13219

APPLICANT'S ACCOUNT NO,

DSCB:BCL—1007 (Aev. 8-72)

Fhiag Foo: $150 8810 394

ACBeS
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
thn for 40 Amamind
mau.?m‘.;'#,_ DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Fereiga Basiness Carperation CORPORATION BUREAU

In compliance with the requirements of section 1007 of the Business Corporation Law, act of May 5, 1933
(P. L. 364) (15 P. 8. $#2007), the undersigned foreign business corporation, desiring to recelve an amended
certificate of authority under satd act, does hereby certily that:

1. The name under wh.ch the corporation received a certificate of authority to do business within the Com-
monwealth of Pennsylvz ala is;

Consolideted Gas "ranemission Corporation

2, The name of the state or country under the laws of which the corporation i3 formed is:

_ Delawware

3. The address of its principal office in its state or country of incorporation is:

1209 Orange Street

(NUMBER) (SYREET}
'T»L_idlmington Delaware 19801

oy (BTATE) [2IP CODE)

"4, The, address of the present registered office of the corporation in this Commonwealth is (the Department

of Starte is’ nareby aufhorized to correct the following statement to conform to the records of the Departrient):

Four Gatelvay Ge,n!:er (c/o Consolidated Natural Gas Service Co,, Inc.)

ﬂwasm T _’ (BTHEET)
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania 15222
(cam- {ZIP CODE}

5. The co&poratlon desires that its certificate of authorit; be amended to: (Check and complete one or both of
the following):

] Change its name to:

CNG Transwmission Corporation

[[] Change its statement of the business proposed to be done in Pennsylvania to:

. < - .
RN e PR St

S

R






12/02/2025

068869740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.

DSCB:BCL~-1007 (Rev. B:72)-2 ' -
6. (Check one or both of the following, as applicable): 88 1 O 3 9 b g? ét ,f"
(%] The change of name reflects a change effected in the state or country of incorporaga) JA . {_;' 1y
[} The amended statement of the business proposed to be done in Pennsylvania }3 guch as‘ i{P
thorized by the Axticles of Incorporation, Certificate of Incorporation or equivalent charter &aﬂr;nem‘m the’ / 't
domicilary jurisdiction of the coxporation, SR ’jrf
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOCF, the undersigned corporation has caused this application o be signed by

a duly authorized officer and its corporate seal, duly attested by another such officer, to be hereunto affixed
this 6th day of _January .19 88

Congolidated Gas Transmission Corporatio
( AME CF-TORPOH ATION)
¢ j
By: /Mzw -

2 skeiatune)

Pregident
(TITLE: PRESIDENT, VIGE PRESIDENT, ET0,}

Attest:
. E\ (BIGNATUAE} -

Ass :.st.am Secretary
(FITLE! ’BECﬂm\nv ASBISTANT BECRETARY, ETC.)

(GORPORATE SEALI

Ve .
P

Amétided Grrtificate of Authority

Pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and subject thereto, the Certificate of Authority of the
corporation above-named is hereby amended to change the name of the
corporation to that set forth in Paragraph 5 of the foregoing application,
or to authorize the corporation to transact in this Commonwealth business
of the character and nature set forth tn Paragraph 5 of the foregoing
application in lieu of the business which the corporation was
authorized to transact by its Certificate of Authority as here-
tofore in effect, or in both of such respects as set forth in
the application.

{Thes space lor Dopsrimenl usa only)

Flled this . day of

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, on the day and year set .mn 17 T AD 19 .
forth in the adjacent space, the Depariment of State of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has executed this Amended
Certificate of Authority by impressing in the adiacent space
the offictal filing and date stamp of the Departinent. ‘T PARTMENT OF STATE

Lo QP
Cf J s

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEN

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

7760%/

- :_.1_;3

Lo ap

eohe Cel .
P R
Lt SRR LV R
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0688¢9740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.:

8810 396

Bmartmmt ut‘ ﬁiaie

T Al 10 Bhowm These Frosents Shull Come, Greeting:

mh?ftm The CONSOLIDATED GAS TRANSMISSION GORPORATION
organized under the laws of Delaware

having heretofore obtained a Certificate of Authoriiy to do business in this Common- |
woalth under the provisions of Article X, of the Business Corporation Law, approved the
fifth day of May, A. D, 1933, P. L. 364 ag amended, and

mh?r?&ﬁ, Such corporation in conformity with that Jaw has presented to the
Department of State an application for an Amended Certificate of Authority

mwm-?. Ko %P, 3 Do ag E[hrar Mﬂ, fssue unto

such Corporation this

~-AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

changing the name under which it proposed to business from CONSOLIDATED GAS
TRANSMISSTON CORPORATION to CNG TRANSMISSTON CORPORATION.

@iﬁ?ﬁ under my Hand and the Great Seal of the Common-
wealth, at the City of Harrisburg, this  1l4th
day of January in the year of our Lord one
thousand nine hundred and eighty-eight
and of the Commonwealth the two hundred twelfth.

U Ssm‘er{y of the onwealth

DACH-4S {7-70)

PR I -






SulU 397

Officé -of SECRETARY OF STATE

I Michael Harkins, %cxe&zﬁé{/ a/%@ g/%@ ke % geéwam
aﬂwﬁw@/w&& that the "CONSOLIDATED GAS TRANSMISSION CORPORATION', -fi-ia' a
Certificaté of Amendmentﬁ_ changinﬁ its corporate title to "CNG TRANSMISSION

CORPORATION", on the ﬁhi-ifty—ff,-irst -day of December, A.D. 1987, at 10 ot¢lock A.M,

And I do hereby further cartify that the aforesaid Corporation is duly
incorporated under the 1aws of ‘the State of Delaware and is in good sgtanding anﬂ haa '

a legal corporate existence 80 far -a8 the records of this offwé show and is dﬁly

-..-

authorized to transact businasa.

TS

In Testimony Whereof, I have Aereunto sel my Aamd
arnd qﬁaa/m/a/ Dosen tis fifth afcy

a/ January oo bhe qu 92
are thowsard, rine bundred, and eighty-eight.

Certi‘fic'é%;é verification No.

( Michae!l Harking, Secrelary of State






DSCB: 1004

APPLICATION FOR

PLEASE INDICATE {CHECK ONE) TYPE OF CORFONATION -

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

. Kl roneiGN BUSINESS CORPORATION CORPORATION BUREAU
CERTIFICATE OF 308 NORTH OFFICE BUILDING
AUTHORITY [J  FOREIGN NONPROFIT CORPORATION HARRISNURG. PA 17120
[J  +UREIGN PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
1 HAME OF CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED GAS TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
2 ADDRESS OF REGISTERED QFFICE IN PENNSYLVANIA (PO BOX NUMBER NOT ACCEPTABLE) FEE
Four Gateway Center, c/o Consolidated Natural Gas Service Co., Inc. $150.00
3Ly COUNTY 5TATE 2iP CODE
Pittsburgh Allegheny (U &) PA 15222

EXPLAIN THE FURPDSE OF THE CORPORATION A% AUT

HORIZED IN THE CHAATER DOCUMENT

Exploring for, producing, purchasing, selling, and otherwise dealing in oil,

gas, and all other minerals, their components and byproducts; manufacturing,

selling, and dealing in synthetic oil and gas and their byproducts; trans-

porting, storing, and selling natural or synthetic gas, or a mixture of

both, but not distributing gas as a retail public utility.

4 The corporation is & corporation incorporated for a purpose invoiving gk pecuniary profit, incidenttal or otherwisa to its
shareholders {Strike-out if not applicable)

5. NAME WHIGH CORPORATION AbOPTs FOR USE IN .YHFS COMMONWEALTH.

6§ STATE OR COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION

Same Delaware [PE)
uv THE ADDRESS OF {15 PR!NCLPAL OFFICE INITS STATE OR COUNTRY OF INCORPORATION:
C) NUMAER AND STREET ey STATE ZiP CODE '
L 100 West Tenth Street (P, O. Box 631) Wilmington { Delaware 19899

P, 0, Naly Co., 427 Fdurih Ave,, Pgh., PA 5219

« IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, the unders:gned corporation has caused this application to be signed by a duly authorized
~~  ofticer and its corporate seal, dul attested by another such officer, to be hereunto aftixed this
o X2
—~  day of _____,_{}pr wnber 19 83
by {CORPONATE SEALI CONSOL
o : e
S Voo % i (GIGRATURE)
o - Attest: Vice President-Operations
;g (TITLE: PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT, £7C)
©
o . . ———
“ / {SIGNATURE) /
C; . e b Qe Jtaf
A {VITLE: SECRETARY, ASSISTANT SECRETARY, ETC) :
S — FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -- ' ;
L FLED : _ _ 02 CObE 003 NEV BOX |stavenmiaL e, |00 MICROFILM NUMBER -
5 JAN 9 1984 (A N
i nmaw:o By ‘ 3Lf ( Q(o Q4 Nd. 68 0
i ' o0 sice AMOUNT | 001 conpoamou NUMBER
@ AKE) APPROVED S N v
> “,ﬂ. o 1150 - ’i%ow
10 1984 PO LR D :
S zﬂ [oATEREGECTED. © [ERRTIFY TG |IWPUTEY - - [loam Loa N, uiimsi
oy ,@“w - é!“?-, P JAN 9 S
‘ ’ MAlLanl_;v " DATE | Lat ' S K 171 2 - ]984 G
S . smmohmcommnwnnh e e =:E3A OTHER Vemnso T2 LOGOUT ; ri;?_\-‘ ‘ Lo'ci.‘dyrm':‘;it;*,l'j»
4. . | . . . . Wuf . '4
3 B e o o e M RC RS 9 3)11 14
: R A
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068869740 Date:

Certificate Verification No.:

sealth of Henng,,,
gﬂ\mﬂ Jﬁepar‘rmeni of Btate y b JI[‘?

CERTlFlCATE OF AUTHORITY
To All to Whom These Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

eYBAD, Under the provisions of the Corporation Law, a Foreign Corporation is required to oblain a
“Certificate of Authority’ before it may do business in the Commonwealth and

m hergaﬁ, CCONSOLTDATEDR Gas TRANSMIFSTON CORPORATION

has presented 1o the Department of State an Application for the same, and in accordance with
the requirements of the law,. has designated as its registered office in this Commonwealth
4 GATEWRAY CENTER, 070 DONIOLIDATED MATURAGL GAY SERVICE 0., I8
PFITTERNeGH, o 18230 '

Therefore, Brow Ye, I Bo By These Presents, sue umo suon

corporation, this Certificate of A uthann m fransact in rhe C cmmmnwahh of Pennsvivania the business of
FRODUCTTONSRALE OF NATURAL. GAS FOR RESALE

(gllll‘tl under my Hand and the Great Seal of the
Commonwealth, at the City of Harrisburg,
this Gk _ o day
of dangary in the year of
our Lord one thousand nine hundred and . { qh v foyuy
and of the Commonwealth the two hundred o iantn ..

s WD .
¢/ é’;«{,{, Lotk F Lo u",‘ g M&;j_,

Seeretary of the- Commonwéalith

L OT9ADAT






068869740 Date:

Certificate Verification Noi:

.18 the only paper of record, the Corporation in question not having filed an amendment
nor having made any change whatever in the original Certificate as filed.

DELAWARE

Office of SECRETARY OF STATE

F Glenn C. Kenton Secwetary of Sate of the Fate of Delosase

o Awéép % that the Certificate of Incorporation of "CONSOLIDATED GAS
TRANSMISSION COR TION", was received and filed in this office the twenty-fifth day
of April, A.D. 1980, at 1 o'clock P .M. .

And I do ‘hereby further certify that the aforesaid Certificate of Incofporation

And 1 do hereby further certify that the aforesaid Corporation is duly incorporated
under the laws of the State of Delaware and is in good standing and has a legal corporate -
exlstence not having been cancelled or dissolved so far as the records of thiy office
show and is duly authorized te transact business. :

And I do hereby further certify that the Annual Reports have been filed to date.

In Testimony Whereof, ¥ fase hewcunts set ry harid: .
and cﬁé’aa/ seal at Povei thin  fgurtn cﬁg// - -
Vs inthoyean foin Bk
oree #waaw&d rerie 'Aa/ia_ﬁéea.ﬁ anaf o eighﬁw?wf'di}f., LU

- Glenn C. Kenton, Secretaryof Stafe






1430-FM-BOS0149  Rev. 1/2014 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 7C-FA-2.0

s DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
pennsylvania BUREAU OF OFFICE SERVICES
PROTECTION DIVISION OF CONTRACTS, PROCUREMENT AND BONDING

SURETY BOND FOR OIL AND GAS WELLS

TO BE FILLED IN BY OPERATOR TO BE FILLED IN BY SURETY

Purpose: Bond No. 7ONGP200561

[ (a) Original Bond
L] (b} Replacement Bond

[ (c) Additional Bond

WHEREAS, __Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc {"Operatar”),
{Nama of Well Operator}
(1) = corporatlon, incorporated under the laws of the State of __DE ,or
{Name of State}
(2) a(n) :

{Limited / general parinership, individual, limited llability company}

with a place of business at __ 925 White Qaks Boulevard, Bridgeport, WV 26330 Dobf-tal B -Siod - )
{Operator address and telephone number)

has filed with the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection ("Department”} applications for permits to
drill and operate new oil and gas wells or to operate existing permitted or registered wells under the Act of
December 19, 1984, No, 223, P.L. 1140, as amended, 58 P.S. § 601.101 et seq. (repealed) (“1984 Oll and Gas Act’)
and the Act of February 14, 2012, No. 13, P.L. 87, 58 Pa. C.S. §§ 2301 - 3503 (“2012 Oil and Gas Act’); and
WHEREAS, the Operator has chosen to file this Surety Bond for Oll and Gas Wells ("Surety Bond™);
NOW THEREFORE, the Operator, as principal and

National Indemnity Company ("Surety”),
{Name of surety)

with a place of business at __ 1314 Douglas St. #1400, Omaha, NE 68102 ,
{Surety address and telephone number)

licensed to do business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (*Commonwealth™), as surety, in consideration of the
issuance of the permitsiregistrations for the Covered Wells, as that term Is defined in paragraph 2 of this Surety
Bond, are held and firmly bound unto the Commonwealth In the just and full sum of Twenty Five Thousand and 00/100

Dollars ($_25,000.00 }, to the payment whereof, well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs,

executors, administrators, assigns and successors, [olntly and severally, firmly by these presents:






1430-FM-BOS0149  Rev. 1/2014

1. Condition of the Obligation. If the Operator shall faithfully perform and conform to all of the applicable
drilling, restoration, water supply replacement and plugging requirements of the following:

(a) the 1984 Oil and Gas Act and the 2012 Oll and Gas Act;
(b} all subsequent amendments to, additions to, and replacements of the 2012 Oif and Gas Act:

(c) all regulations previously or hereafter promulgated under the 1984 Oil and Gas Act or the 2012 Oil and
Gas Act {or amendments thereto, additions thereto, or replacements thereaf)

{d) the terms and conditions of the Operator's permit(s) for the Covered Wells, and all amendments or
additions to the permit(s); and

(e} all Department orders issued relating to the Operator and its Covered Wells;
{the requirements described in (a) through (e), inclusive, immediately above, collectively called the “Law™), then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise, this obligation shall remain in full force and effect,

2. Wells Covered by this Surety Bond (“Covered Wells”). This Surety Bond assumes and covers any and
all liability and obligations accrued and to be accrued on all wells listed on Exhiblt A, under the Law, until such time
as the Department shall release, in writing, such liability and obligations. The Operator and the Surety expressly
agree that this Surety Bond shall cover all additional wells in Pennsylvanla for which the Operator obtains a
Department well permit. The Operator and the Surety agree that such additional wells shall be desmed to be
covered by this Surety Bond, and walve any rights of prior notice or objection to such addition of wells,

3. Amount and Duration of Bond Liability. Liability under this Surety Bond shall be for the amount specified
herein, Liability under this Surety Bond shall continue until the Covered Wells are properly plugged in accordance
with the Law, and for a period of one (1) year after a Certificate of Plugging Is filed with the Department and approved
for every well, unless released by the Depariment, in writing, prior thereto, as provided by the Law. It is hereby
acknowledged and agreed by and among the parties that the liabifity under this Surety Bond is a penal sum. As
such, the Department retains a property interest in such surety guarantee, and any related agreements, until release
of such liability, In writing, as provided by the Law.

4. Defauft. Upon the happening of any defaull of the provisions, conditions and obligations assumed under this
Surety Bond and the declaration of a forfelture by the Department, the Operator and the Surety hereby authorlze and
empower the Altorney General of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, or any other attorney of any court of record In
Pennsylvania or elsewhere by him or her deputized for this purpose, to appear for and confess judgment against the
Operator andfor the Surety, their heirs, exscutors, administrators, successors or assigns, in favor of the
Commonwealth for any sum or sums of money, which may be due hereunder, with or without defalcation or
declaration filed, with interest and cost, with release of errors, without stay of execution, and with ten percent (10%)
added for collection fees, and for the exercise of this power, this instrument, or a copy thereof, any rufe of court to the
contrary notwithstanding, shall be full warrant and authority. This power shall be inexhaustible. The Operator and
the Surety further agree that execution may issue upon judgment so confessed for the full amount of money and
accrued Interest that is owing from the Operator and/or the Surety to the Commonweaith, with costs and collection
fees, upon filing information In writing in the court where such judgment shall be entered.
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5. Events Not Affecting Bond Liability. The Operator and/or the Surety agree that thelr liability under this
Surety Bond shall not be impaired or affected by (1) any renewal or extension of the time for performance of any of
the provisions, conditions or obligations upon which this Surety Bond agreement is based; or (2) any forbearance or
delay in declaring this Surety Bond to be forfeit or in enforcing payment on this Surety Bond.,

6. No Surety Right to Perform. The Surety hereby agrees and acknowledges that it has no right to cover or
perform the obligations of the Operator upon the Operator's default; provided, however, that the Department may
authorize, in writing, the Surety to perform such defaulted obligations in lieu of collection of the bond amount if the
Depariment determines that it is in its interest to do so.

7. Remedies. Nothing herein shall limit or preclude the Department from seeking any remedy, in addition to
the forfeiture of this Surety Bond, which may be authorized or provided by the Law.

8. Replacement Bond. If this Surety Bond is a replacement bond, this Surety Bond assumes and covers any

and all liability and obligations accrued and to be accrued under the Law. This Surety Bond replaces the following
existing bonds:

Name of Surety, Surety Bond
Date of Type of Bond Financial Institution, Type of No. / Collateral Dollar
Bond  (Surety or Collateral) or Govt. lssuer Collateral iD No., Amount
0140612021 Surety Travelers Casualty #107199815  $25,000.00

8. Additional Bond. The Department reserves the right to require additional bonding from the Operator, as

provided by the Law, which additional bonding shall be a supplement to and augment the bond liability provided
herein.

10. Aftachments. The Surety Power of Attornsy and Exhibit A must bs attached.

11. Applicable Law. This Surety Bond shall be governed by and interpreted and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the Commonwealth and the decisions of the Pennsylvanla courts. The Operator and Surety consent to
the jurisdiction of any court of the Commonwealth and any federal courts in Pennsylvania, waiving any claim or
defense that such forum is not convenient or proper. The Operator and Surety agree that any such court shall have
in personam jurisdiction over them and consent to service of process In any manner authorized by law,

12. Headlings. The paragraph headings herein are for descriptive purposes only and are Intended to have no
legal force or effect,
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, intending to be legally bound hereby, the Operator and the Surety hereunto set

their hands and seals, on the dates indicated.

SURETY:
National indemnity Company

OPERATOR:
Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc

(Print or Type Name of Surely)

e .
By: fjxé/,»ex/»\ _(_>/ f;ze/;\,‘»m Ol/Z22/25 By:
{Signature} {Date)

Travis 8. Linder, Attorney-in-Fact
(Print or Type Name and Title}

{Signature) b=y )
{ i
P e s

By:

{Print or Type Name and Title) EJ}

Approved as to legality and form:

{Print or Type Ogerator Name}
P ’ i ,’:’/4
(Sighatwed T/

Al
Seorr Miceer VP and Ceo
(Print or Type Name and Tille)

B ”/;7? %1 %““"“') L[z s

Y.
// {Signature) 5 " (Date)

5 ilzfes
T~ (Dale)

\/;imc-s M. Enllons by fss3fand Treaswer

(Print or Type Name and Titte) ¢

Approved for the Department:

Pre-Approved OAG 9-11-12
Office of Attermey General {Date}) Depariment representative {Date)
Pre-Approved QGC 8-30-12
Office of General Counse! {Date}
Chief Counsel / Assistant Counsef {Date)

Department of Environmental Protection
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
COMMONWEALTH / STATEOF M I v {; W e

ss
COUNTYOF _ Frerieric o

[Operator— please complete only A. or B. and this document must be notarized]

A. TO BE USED BY AN OPERATOR THAT IS A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY, OR MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

OnJatury 27, 2085 Jiwies M i[f)nt..u\)(l.ﬁt.zd , [and
1 (Date) {Name) !
O B ’ R .
BeTT e e i, personally appeared before me, and identified
{Name)

(himsetf, and/or herself oGhemselvéE:Bplease CIRCLE what [s accurate) as the

Aessis Tanr T Tesasieden. fand __ V. P, and OO , respectively,]
(Title) {Title)
of Eipoode e (; S TR AN vTISS 0 D STOR AGSE IMe . f
H

{Name of Operalor — must be identlcal to Oparator Identified in Bond)

each affiant stated that, In accordance with (1) (please CIRCLE ONE AND ONLY ONE) [the bylaws of the
corporation or municipal authority] [the partnership agreement] [the Operating Agreement of the LLC or the LLP] and
(2) any other documents applicable to authority to sign the attached Bond, the affiant was authorized to sign the
attached Bond on behalf of the Operator.

B. TO BE USED BY AN OPERATOR THAT IS AN INDIVIDUAL,

On .
(Date) {Name)

personally appeared before me, and acknowledged that he or she executed the attached Bond for the purposes
thersin contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and officlal seal,

(SEALT‘i{"("‘-'fJ'\ Eﬁu,Uf_, ?g ("("W-*W—-f‘-f _ My Commission Expires: _Se¢pde v borp 30 2025
(Notary Public Signature) {Date)

Michaelle S. Cummins
Commonwealth of Virginla
Notary Publie
&7 Commission No. 7722348
My Commisston Expires 9/30/2025
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? Outlook

Re: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North
Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application

From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>
Date Tue 1/13/2026 10:28 AM

To  Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>

Justin,

Thank you again for your time earlier this morning discussing and for your follow-up email. I'll look into other recent
UGS permit approvals, and I'll reach out to the operator should | have any additional questions/concerns on
construction of the well.

I'll keep you updated should | reach out to the operator.
Thanks, Justin.

Daniel P. Lapikas, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist
Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations
400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412.442.4019 | Fax: 412.442.4328

www.dep.pa.gov

From: Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:12 AM

To: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit
Storage Well Drilling Permit Application

Good morning Dan,

Based upon my interpretation of the regulations, as they are the UGS operator and it is not a well for
production of gas a casing and cementing plan would not be necessary. However, the well would have to
be constructed consistent with 78.401 Storage Well Construction. We know 78.401 allows for wells to be
constructed as single point of failure wells, as it allows for wells to be constructed in a manner that
leaves potential OG formations open to the production annulus and should the production casing fail,
allows for gas to escape the production annulus.

While not required, | would recommend checking into other recent UGS permit approvals, such as the
ETRN Hunters Cave 3. Based on those findings, if you have concerns | recommend reaching out to
EGTS to inquire about how they intend to construction the well. While 78.401 is how a well is to be
constructed, it is advisable an operator exceeds these requirements.

If you need anything else please let me know and lll gladly assist.

Thank you,



http://www.dep.pa.gov/



Justin Najewicz | Oil & Gas Inspector Supervisor

Department of Environmental Protection

New Stanton District Office

131 Broadview Road | New Stanton, PA 15672

Phone: 724.925.5511

DEP 24-hour toll free Emergency Response number: 1-800-541-2050
www.dep.pa.gov

From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 9:03 AM

To: Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>

Subject: Re: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit
Storage Well Drilling Permit Application

Good morning, Justin.

Just following up on my previous email from last week. When you have the time, if you could let me know whether
this operator needs a casing and cementing plan or not, | would appreciate it.

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

Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 2:29 PM

To: Najewicz, Justin <jnajewicz@pa.gov>

Subject: Casing and Cementing Plan Question: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North
Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application

Hi, Justin.

The Department recently received a conventional well permit application from Eastern Gas Transmission and
Storage, Inc. for R.E. Eberly #5 (37-051-24738) located in Wharton Township, Fayette County, PA and | wanted to
get in touch to ask a question regarding a casing and cementing plan for this application. The applicant (Eastern Gas
Transmission and Storage, Inc.) is the operator of the storage field (North Summit) and did not include a casing and
cementing plan with their application

With this operator being the applicant and operator of the storage field, | would have assumed they would still
need to submit to the Department a casing and cementing plan for review, but | wanted to ask for your
guidance/feedback in the case | am misunderstanding and they do not.

If you could get back to me when you have the time, | would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks, Justin.



http://www.dep.pa.gov/

http://www.dep.pa.gov/

mailto:dlapikas@pa.gov

mailto:jnajewicz@pa.gov



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

Re: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-13-2026)

From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Date Wed 1/14/2026 2:21 PM

To  Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc  Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Hi, Jason.
Thank you for providing the updated documents and answers to my questions. If | have any additional questions/corrections needing to be addressed, | will get in touch with you.
Thanks, Jason.

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

From: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 1:18 PM

To: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-13-2026)

Daniel,
Thanks for the follow up. Please see the attached replacement documents to address Corrections 1-3 and Question 1.

Question 2: The wellbore is not planned to extend deeper than a TVD of 7223'. The goal is to drill across the top of the Oriskany during the second half of the lateral section. At
TD, the wellbore should have a total MD of 10000' and a TVD of 7223". The visual on the plat may add a bit of confusion to the situation but | was running out of space to fit
everything into the same spot.

Question 3: The PADCNR referred to the well location as UW-210 and the new well as UW-211, because they will occupy the same site. UW-210 is currently an active storage
well operated by EGTS since 2011. UW-211's surface wellhead will be 50' from the UW-210 wellhead. The goal is to extend the UW-210 well location to accommodate UW-211's
drilling and operating requirements. The image below represents both wells and shows the existing UW-210 location. The reasoning the PADCNR had for referencing the UW-
210 well site in relation to UW-211 was two fold. First, we reviewed multiple potential well locations and this was how they kept them separate (other options included current
EGTS well location UW-207 and UW-209). Second, UW-210 is the well location they have familiar with for the past 14 years and the default was to refence that well's location
and the potential addition of well UW-211.

Let me know if the provided information addresses the areas of concern. If you would like to further discuss any of the questions, | can set up a Teams meeting and we can go
over it. Thanks.



http://www.dep.pa.gov/



From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 11:01 AM

To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>

Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-13-2026)

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing
message<http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification>

Good morning, Jason.

The Department is in review of the drilling permit application submitted Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. for R.E. Eberly #5 (37-051-24738) located in Wharton
Township, Fayette County, PA. | wanted to get in touch for some corrections needing to be addressed for the application and some questions.

Corrections:

1.

Please update the latitude and longitude on Page 1 of the application. The latitude and longitude are swapped.
2.

Please include the total number of wellbore(s) on Page 1 of the application in the designated section.
3.

Please update the Bond Agreement ID to Bond ID #5900 on Page 1 of the application.

Questions:

1.
The surface elevation of the site is listed as 2035.5' on the application, whereas our data shows the surface elevation roughly 300' different (2604'). This may be due to site/pad
grading and/or earthwork, and | wanted to check with you if this was the case.

2.
When reviewing the well plan accompanied with the application and in particular the vertical depth(s) of the wellbore, it looks like the wellbore extends deeper than the TVD of
the application (7223'). See vertical sections 3000' to 4500'. Does the wellbore extend deeper than the anticipated TVD of 7223'?

3.
The well pad name/identification lists the site as UW-211, whereas the DCNR approval letter for expansion notes the site name as UW-210 and the additional well as UW-211.
Can any confirmation/information be provided on the well pad name/identification between UW-210 and UW-211. The well pad name/identification should remain consistent
between the application.



http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification



Please let me know if you have any questions or discussion. These corrections can be emailed back to me.

This correction notice is entered today, January 13, 2026 and has a due date two weeks from today: Tuesday, January 27, 2026.

Thanks, Jason.

Daniel P. Lapikas, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations

400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412.442.4019 | Fax: 412.442.4328

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjason.bach%40bhegts.com%7Ce33a40c7ee384d9cb59608de52bcf3c5%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325¢37

%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IwTyBiebldUYMw313D4%2F0fy0QUjUI660iG9z2wVc%2BqZ4%3D&reserved=0<https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjason.bach%40bhegts.com%7Ce33a40c7ee384d9cb59608de52bcf3c5%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325¢37
%7C0%7C0%7C639039168647490314%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey FbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUslIYiOilwLjAuMDAwWMCIsIIAiOiJXaW4zMilsIkFOljoiTWFpbClslidUljoyfQ%3D
%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jT555qffZD530p0gJSkRgFYX2FB6tEOrS%2BtjyvDppY4%3D&reserved=0>

This email, including attachments, may contain highly sensitive, confidential, proprietary or valuable information. It is intended only for the designated recipient(s) named above. Any
unauthorized use, reproduction, forwarding or distribution of this transmission, including attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete any record of this transmission.
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? Outlook

Re: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Date Fri 1/23/2026 10:03 AM

To jason.bach@bhegts.com <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc  Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Jason,

Follow up question I'd like to ask: In the DCNR's preliminary approval letter dated 10/8/2025, the final bullet notes
EGTS shall coordinate with the BOF and submit an E&S and PCSM Plan(s). Has EGTS submitted an E&S Plan for this
site, and/or will have an E&S Plan on site, if applicable per §102.4(b)(2)?

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

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 9:52 AM

To: jason.bach@bhegts.com <jason.bach@bhegts.com>

Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Subject: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

Good morning, Jason.

Touching base on the Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage- North Summit Storage Well (R.E. Eberly #5)
application, | have identified two (2) corrections needing to be addressed for the application. Please see below for
these corrections:

1. Can the survey date be added to the well locational plat?

2. Can a Coordination of a Well Location with Public Resources form be filled out for both (2 seperate forms)
the PA Game Commission and the PA Fish and Boat Commission? When filling out these forms, please
include for the PA Game Commission that "The Pennsylvania Game Commission (PGC) defers comments on
potential Impacts to federally listed species to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. No further coordination
with the Pennsylvania Game Commission is required at this time." For the PA Fish and Boat Commission,
please include the PA Fish and Boat Commission's response (line item 5) indicating "Tree clearing and
timbering within potential rattlesnake critical habitats (135°-275° aspect, >10% slope) should be conducted
from October 16 to April 14 in order to avoid encounters with timber rattlesnakes."



http://www.dep.pa.gov/



Please let me know if you have any questions or discussion. I've entered this correction notice today, 1/23/2026,
with a due date of 2/6/2026.

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

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well
Drilling Permit Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

From Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Date Fri 1/23/2026 11:46 AM
To Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Daniel,

A copy of the E&S and PCSM plan was provided to the PADCNR on December 19, 2025. The plan was in
draft form when submitted to the PADCNR, because they will have modifications to the seed mixes
utilized. No actual changes to the construction sequence, geotechnical requirements, or BMP's will be
made because of the PADCNR's review. The only alteration to the plan will be the seed cover type. Once
the seed mixes are provided, the plan will be finalized. A copy of this plan will be on location during well
site construction activities.

From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 10:03 AM

To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>

Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling
Permit Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.

Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for
INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing

message < http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification>

Jason,

Follow up question I'd like to ask: In the DCNR's preliminary approval letter dated 10/8/2025, the final
bullet notes EGTS shall coordinate with the BOF and submit an E&S and PCSM Plan(s). Has EGTS
submitted an E&S Plan for this site, and/or will have an E&S Plan on site, if applicable per §102.4(b)(2)?

Thanks, Jason.

Daniel P. Lapikas, P.G. | Licensed Professional Geologist Department of Environmental Protection | District
Oil & Gas Operations

400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Phone: 412.442.4019 | Fax: 412.442.4328
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?




http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdlapikas%40pa.gov%7C047088ec520e43a6baca08de5a9eeeb2%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C639047835813320306%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BZiJDsdgAxCPY8Fn6xxxx8cVVB%2Fmy55zNTgj6mvYdEw%3D&reserved=0%3Chttps://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dep.pa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdlapikas%40pa.gov%7C047088ec520e43a6baca08de5a9eeeb2%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C0%7C0%7C639047835813350914%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lnL29Xnr1BxR8x2N8WIzE2qPDl1JszXjzVg%2FuPB4684%3D&reserved=0%3E



? Outlook

RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

From Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Date Fri 1/23/2026 1:41 PM

To Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Cc  Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

U 2 attachments (391 KB)
EGTS UW-211 - 8000-PM-OOGM0076 PBC.pdf; EGTS UW-211 - 8000-PM-OOGM0076 PGC.pdf;

Daniel,
I am working with our civil firm to get the requested update made to the plat.

Regarding the Coordination of a Well with a Public Resource, please see the attached documents with the
recommended verbiage. In addition, please see the following segment from the environmental report for our project
area. It references that the biologic survey did not encounter any rattlesnakes or habitats.

As soon as | get the plat, | will forward a copy. In the meantime, please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks.

3.53 State-Listed Species

EGTS used the Pennsvlvania Heritage Program PNDI to identify threatened, endangered, and/or
species of special concern and resources that may potentially occur within the Project LOD. The
PNDI receipt identified one species of special concern under the jurisdiction of PFBC: the timber
rattlesnake (Crotalus horridus). No suitable timber rattlesnake habitat was observed during
pedestrian surveys. PFBC recommended the following conservation measure: should a timber
rattlesnake be identified on-site prior to or during construction, a PFBC-permitted timber
rattlesnake biologist will be available to capture and relocate any individuals. Based on the
implementation of this measure, no further coordination with PFBC is required.

The PNDI receipt also indicated potential impacts to species of special concern under the
jurisdiction of PGC that are also under the jurisdiction of USFWS. Accordingly, PGC defers
comments on potential impacts to USFWS.

From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 9:52 AM

To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>

Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit Application
Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for INDICATORS of phishing.
Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message<http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification>
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Re: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

From Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Date Tue 1/27/2026 11:27 AM

To  Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Cc  Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Good morning, Jason.
Please excuse me for not catching this when | originally sent the correction notice email (1-23-2026):

Can an additional Coordination w/ Public Resources form be filled out for the US Fish and Wildlife, noting your contact
individual as Mr. Richard A. Novak, and to avoid the active period of federally listed bats, that US Fish and Wildlife
recommends tree clearing between the window of November 15- March 31 when bats are inactive?

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

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:41 PM

To: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling Permit
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
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RE: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling
Permit Application Correction Notice (1-23-2026)

From Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>
Date Wed 1/28/2026 8:58 AM

To Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Cc  Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

[l_]J 1 attachment (195 KB)
EGTS UW-211 -8000-PM-OOGMO0076 USFW.pdf;

Daniel,

Please see the attached coordination document for the USF&W, with the recommended edits. Let me
know if you need anything else and | will provide what | can. Thanks.

From: Lapikas, Daniel <dlapikas@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 11:28 AM

To: Bach, Jason (BHE GT&S) <jason.bach@bhegts.com>

Cc: Arlauckas, Shannon <sarlauckas@pa.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Eastern Gas Transmission and Storage, Inc. - North Summit Storage Well Drilling
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
Can an additional Coordination w/ Public Resources form be filled out for the US Fish and Wildlife,
noting your contact individual as Mr. Richard A. Novak, and to avoid the active period of federally listed
bats, that US Fish and Wildlife recommends tree clearing between the window of November 15 - March
31 when bats are inactive?

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
FROMWELL |
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
ACCESS ROAD

EXISTING
GRAVEL DRIVE
G4y,
S EXISTING
Roapv / GRAVEL PAD
/ \
’ NIF ® ,p'f;
COMMONWEALTH \p 'O 'S,

N

\
LON:-79.690670° e — \ ,___]

[¢p)
22 |
25 TRACT BOUNDARY
™ (NORTH SUMMIT GAS
STORAGE RESERVOIR)
2013.0 ACRES
WELL SHOWN
IS A NON-CONSERVATION WELL
5
SCALE IN FEET
PROPOSED PAD LAYOUT [ g —
0 2000 4000
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

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVAMNIA
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

Page 10of 7




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

R - -
Erfe . [ S L
F s .
tevetand L
|
| . _Pennsylvanta 5 dNé
}15 oPlttsburgh. 3 2
M : 4 L
i Phitadelphia
T L K

Source: Eerl, Maxar, Earlhstar Geographics, and the GIS User Communiy
Sourcoa: Eard, TomTom, Garmln, FAG, NGAA, USGS, ® OpondireoiMap conldbulars, and the GIS User Communlly

Page Zof 7




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
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Soeurces: Esrl, TomTom, Gamiln, FAD, NOAA, USGS, ® OpenSireotMap contribulors, and the GIS User Communily
Sourcas: Esr, Maxaz, Alrhus DS, USGS, NGA, NASA, GGIAR, N Robinson, NCEAS, NLS, 08, NMA, Goodelastyrelsen, Rikswalerstaal, GSA,

Page 3of 7




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
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September 18, 2025

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
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PROTECTION

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
BUREAU OF QFFICE SERVICES
DIVISION OF CONTRACTS, PROCUREMENT AND BONDING

SURETY BOND EXHIBIT A
TO BE FILLED IN BY OPERATOR

Ecsd crn f\kﬁ's ')E"CHQS}T\;SSH.’J G ‘3{'““1-*(}#4 fac.

Narme of Operator

Plens e See Evhdbic A AHzeohed  plese 4o
Uncenventional
Description of wells ggiﬁ hole
Coll./Surety Bore hole | length s
(Example: CO#, | lengthls | equalto
Permit #1/ L.OC #, Surety less than | or greater
Farm Name & Well Number Registration # Bond #) 6000’ than 6000
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
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